
C Name of organ ization

Míllinocket ionaf HospitaL

Numller and street (or P.0- box if mail is nol detivered to slreel address)
200 Somerset Street
City, town, or post offìce, state, and Zlp cooeMillinocket, ME 04462

F Name and address of principal
same as C above

a

lo
11
'12

Contributions and grants (part Vl , tine th)
Program service ¡evenue (part Vlll, line 29)
Investmenl ¡ncome (Part VIt, cotumn (A), l¡nes 3, 4. and 7d)
Other revenue (PartV t, co¡umn (A), tines 5,6d, Bc,9c, 1Oc, and 11e)

13Granlsandsimilaramountspa¡d(PartlX,column(A),lines1'3)--
14 Benefits paid to or for members (part lX, column (Ð, tine 4)
'15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (part tX, cotumn (A), l¡nes 5-10) . .. .
16a Professional tundra¡sing fees (part lX, co¡umn (A), tine.11 e) . ..

bTotalfundfa¡s¡ngexpenses(PartlX,column(D),¡¡ne25)>
'17 Other expenses (Part tX, cotumn (A), l¡nes 11a.11d,111.24e\ l_l8 Total expenses. Add tines 13-17 (must equal part tX, cotumn (A), ¡ine 25)
19 Revenue less expenses- Subtract line 1g from l¡ne 12

Total assets (Part X, t¡ne i 6)
Total l¡ab¡lities (Part X, line 26)

bara .f . Mccuan , CpA bara ,f . Mccuan 4/02/t

04104-1L00

;,- gg0
Þepâdmenl ol lhe freasury
lntmal Revsue Seryice

A For the 2012 calehdar

+* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organ¡zation Exempt From lncome Tax

Under secl¡on 5O1(c), 527, ot 4942,€l1l ol the tnternat Revenue Code (except btack ¡ung
beneft trust or private foundation)

The organization may have to use a copy ofthis retum to sat¡sfy state reporting requirements.

D Employer identilication number

07-0223482
E Te¡ephone number

207 -723-5L61

H(al ls this a group return

for affìt¡ates? Ey"" E ¡¡o
H(b) Are allatliÌiates ¡nctude¿? Eyes E ruo

lf'No,' attach a list. (see ¡nstructions)

B chæk r

9
o
oõ

.9

J Webs¡te: v¡ww . mr
K Form of

Þu9ness

Paid

Preparer

Use 0nly

M State of

I Brief¡y describe the organization's miss¡on or most s¡gnif¡cant activÍties:

153 Number of vot¡ng members ofthe goveming body (part VI, line 1a) t34 Numberof independent votiôg members ofthe governing body (pa¡t Vl,I¡ne 1ú) . .... ..._. E5Totalnumberof¡ndiV¡dualsempIoyedincalendaryear2o12{PartV,line2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if ñecessary)
7 a Tolal unrelated bus¡ness revenue from part Mll, coìumn (C), line .12

End of Year

002]-9457
Firn's EIN

207) 775-2387
232001 12-10-12 Ll-tA For Paperwork Reduct¡on Act Notice, see the separate insbuct¡on;

Phone no-

(2O12],



Form sso t2o12) Millinocket Reqional Hosoital OI-0n3!52__fZw?
Chêck if Schedule O contains a in th¡s Part lll

I Br¡efly describe the organ¡zation's mission:
Miflinocket Regional Hospital ís a 25 bed cri t i cal access hoscitalserves as Èh.e pramary care fac es o

B

erman, accen, Issurro
2 D¡d Ìhe organizat¡on undertake any s¡gn¡ficant progrâm services du.ìng the year which were not listed on

the prior Fom g9O or 990,E2?

o,

lf "Yes," describe these new serv¡ces on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how ìt conducts, any program serv¡ces?.. . . _.. _ f|yu" El¡¡o
lf "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O-

4 Describe lhe organizâtìon's program service accomplishmeñts for each of its three largest program servjces, as measureo oy expenses.
Section 5o1(c)(3) and 501(cX4) organizâtions are required to report the amount of grants and aìlocations to others, the torar expenses. ânct

servlces Eo on l-nc
room encs s ENES Sraoao enEs s

revenue, if anv, for each orooram service reoôrlc.l* llri.r;-" 
" 
i å ;""tåatui3i*å.i*''-*

ïa
rm
en

ve sements cs were

¿lb (code: _ ) (Expenss $

zld Other program services (Describe ìn Schedule O.)

232002
12- tú12

135L0402 757052 55270

See Schedule

2012 . 0507 0

O for Continuation( s )

Millinocket Regional Hospit 55270



Millinocket ional Ho i ta1

I ls the organization descnbed ¡n sect¡on 501(cX3)or agaT(ax1) (other than â private foundation)?
lf "Yes,'complete Schedule A

0L-0223482

2 ls the organization required to complete Schedule B. Schedule oÍ Conlibutorg

4 sect¡on 50r{cxg) organ¡zations. D¡d the organization engage in robbying activ¡ties, orhave a sect¡on 501(h) erect¡on in eftect
during the tax year? ff "Yes," complete Schedub C, Pañ It
ls the organ¡zat¡on â sect¡on 501(cX4), 501(cX5), or 501(cX6) organization tirat receives me-b.Äiio O*", "".""".-,1, å,
similaramounts as def¡ned in Revenue Procedure 9B,19? ff "yeg,,complete Schedule C, pañ llt ......
Did the organizat¡on maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide adv¡ce on the distribut¡on or investment of amounls ¡n such funds or accounts? /f "yes," complete Schedute D, part I
Did the organization receive or hold a conservat¡on easement, including easements lo preserve open space,
the envionment, historic land areas, or historic struclures? /Í 'yes,,' complete Schedùle D, part Il
Did the organization ma¡ntain collect¡ons of works of art, h¡stoñcâl lreasures, orother sim¡larassets? /f "yes, " complete
Schedule D, Paft I

3 D¡d the orgânization engage ìn direct or indirect political campaign activities on beha¡f ofor in opposition to candidâtes for
public office? /f "yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I

Did the organizalion report an amount ¡n Part X,line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not ljsted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cred¡t repair, or debt negot¡at¡on serv¡ces?
ff "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft tV
D¡d the organizat¡on, directly orthrough a relatecl organization, hold assets in temporarily restr'cted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quas¡-endowments? /f "yes, " complete Schedule D, part V . .. .

lf the organization's answerto any ofthe follow¡ng quest¡ons is "Yes,'then comptele Schedute D, parts Vt, V , Vlll, tX, or X
as applicable.

Did the organizat¡on report an amount for land, buildings, and equipmenl ìn part x, I¡ne 'l o ? ff "yes,' cornplete schedule D,
Pañ Vl

b Did lhe organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Pârt X, line 12 that is 5olo or more of its total
assets repofted in Part X, line 16? ff "yes, " complete Schedule D. pad VII

c Did the organization report an amount for ¡nvestments - program retated in
assets reported ¡n Pârt X, lìne 16? /l "yes, " co mplete Schedute D. part V I

Part X, Iine 13 that ¡s 5% or more of its tolal

d Did the organ¡zat¡on report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that ¡s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? if "yeq'comphte Schedule D, Patt lX

x

X

x

x

x
11

f

13

74a

b

Did the organizat¡on report an amount tor other t¡abilit¡es in part x, tine 2s2 lf "yès," complete schedule D. pan x

x

x

Ã

x

Did the organizat¡on's separate orconsolidated finânc¡al statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organizat¡on's liability for uncertain tax positions under FÌN 48 (ASc 7 4o)2 tf 'yes," comptete schedule D, paft x

12a D¡d the organÞation obtain separate, ¡ndependenl audited financial statements for the tax y ea(¿ If "Yes," comptete
Schedule D, Pa¡ts )<l and Xl

b was the organìzat¡on included ¡n consolidated, independent audÌted financial statemenls for the tax year?
ll "Yes,' and Ìf the oryanizatíon answeted "No' to líne t 2a, then complet¡ng schedute D, parts x and ) ¡s optionat
ls the orgânizal¡on a school described in sect¡on 170(bxl XAX|¡)? /t 

.yes, " comptete Schedute E
Did the organ¡zat¡on maintain an office, employees, oragents outsjde of the United States?
D¡d the organizat¡on have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $1O,OOO from grantmaking, fundra¡sing, business,
investment, and program service act¡vities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at SjOO,OOO
ot more2 lÍ "Yes," complete Schedule F, Pafts I and IV

15 D¡d the organizat¡on report on Parl lX, column (A),|¡ne 3, morethan $5,ooo of grants orass¡stance to any organization
or entÌly located outs¡de the LJnited States? /l 'Yes," complete Schedute F, pañs and tV
Did the organization report on Part lX, column (Ð,|¡ne 3, more than $S,OOO of aggregate grants or assistance to ¡ñdividuals
located outs¡de lhe Uñited States? /f "yeg " complete Schedule F, parts Il and tV
Did the organizal¡on report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundra¡sing services oñ part lX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e2 If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, paft I
Did the orgañ¡zat¡on report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross ¡ncome and contributions on part v , lines
1c and 8a2 IÍ "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Paft

X

x

x

x

x

x

la

Did the orgânizât¡on repod rnore than $15,000 of gross ¡ncome from gaming activities on part vlll, line 9a? ff',yes,.
complete Schedule G, Pañ I

æa Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'yeq', complete ScheduÞ H

232003
't2.10-12

L35L0402 757052 55270
3

2012. 05070 Millinocket Regional Hospit 55270 1



Mil linocket ReoionaL Ho 07,0223482
(continued)

2l Did the organizat¡on report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization ¡n the

Unìted Stâtes on Part lX, column (A), l¡ne 1? /î "Yes," complete Schedule I, Pafts I and

22 D¡d the organ¡zation report more than S5,0O0 of grants and other ass¡stance 1o ¡ndividuals rn the United States on Pârt lX,

column (A), line 2? /f "yes," complete ScheduÞ I, Pafts I and lll
23 Did the organìzat¡on answer'Yes'to Part Vll, Section A, l¡ne 3, 4, or5 about compensation ofthe organization's current

and former officers, d¡rectors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees2 t "Yes," complete

Schedule J
2¡la D¡d the organ¡zation have a lax-exempl bond rssue with an outstand¡ng princ¡palamount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31,2002? lf "Yes," answer lines 24b thtough 24d and coñplete

Schedule K. It "No", go to l¡ne 25

b D¡dtheorganizat¡oninvestanyproceedsoftax-exemptbondsbeyondatemporaryperiodexcept¡on?...
c Did the organ¡zalion ma¡ntain an escrow accounl other than a refunding escrow at any t¡me during the year to defease

any tax€xempt bonds?

d Did the organizat¡on act as an 'on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstand¡ng at any time during the year? . .

25a Sect¡on 5O1(c)(3) and 5()1(cX4) organizat¡ons. Did lhe organizat¡on engage ¡n an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? /f "yes, " complete Schedule L, Pañ I . . . .

excess benefit transact¡on w¡th a disqualified person ¡n a prior year, ând

any ofthe organizalion's prior Forms 990 or 99O-EZ2 ff "Yes," coñplete

Schedule L, Pa¡î I

26 Was a loan to or by a cunent or former olficer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
person oLrtstanding as of the end ol the organization's tax yeaf í "yes, " complete Schedule L, Paft

Did the organization provide a grant or other ass¡stance lo ân officer, d¡rector, trustee, key employee, substant¡al

contúbutor or employee lhereof, a grant selection commfüee mernber, or to a 35% controlled entity or famìly member

ol any of these persons? /f "yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I
Was the organization a party lo a bus¡ness lransaction with one of lhe follow¡ng part¡es (see Schedule L, Part lV

instruct¡ons for applicable filing threshotds, cond¡t¡ons, ând exceptions):

A curent orformer officer, dìrector, trustee, or key employee? /f "yes, " complete Schedule L, Paft lV

No

x

x

b ¡s the organization aware lhat it engaged ¡n an

that the transaction has not been reported on
x

x

a

b
G

Afamilymemberofacuneñlorfomeroffcer,director,trustee,orkeyemployee?#"yes,'completeScheduleL,Partlv...
An entity of wh¡ch a cunent or former off¡cer, d¡rector, trustee, or key employee (orâ family memberthereo0 wâs an off¡cer,

d¡rector. trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pari lV.

Did the organ¡zation receive morethan $25,000 in non.cash con'tributions? ,f "yeq'co¡nplete Schedule M

Did the organizat¡on receive contdbutions of art, historical treasures, or other sim¡lar assets, or qualìlied conservat¡on

conlributions? /¡ "yes, " complete Schedule M

D¡d the organization l¡quidate, terminate, or d¡ssolve and cease operat¡ons?

lÍ "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

32 Did the organizat¡on sêll, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more thân 25o% of ils net assets?/t "yes," complete

30

Schedule N, Pad II

x

x

x

x

x

X

x

3í¡ D¡d the organÞat¡on own 1o(P/o of an entity disregarded as separate from the organ¡zat¡on under Regulations

seclions 301.7701-2 and 301-7701'3? /f "yeq " complete Schedule n, Pa¡f I

34 Was lhe orgânizât¡on related to any tax€xempt or taxable entity? lÍ "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Paft , I, or lv' and

Pañ V,l¡ne 1

35ã D¡d the organizat¡on have a controlled entity within the mean¡ng of section 512(bX13)?

b lf 'Yes" to ìine 35a, d¡d the organization rece¡ve âny payment from or engage in any lransaction with a controlled enl¡ty

within the meaning of sect¡on 512(bX13)? rf "yes," complete ScheduÞ R, Part v, Iine 2

36 Sect¡on 5()1(cx3) organizations. Did the organ¡zation make any transfers to an exempt non€haritable related organization?

/f "Yes, " complete Sch

Did the organization conduct more lhan 50% of rts act¡vit¡es through an entity that is not a related organizalion

and that is treated as a partnership for federal ¡ncome tax purposes? fi 'Yes," complete Schedule B, Patt Vl

38 Did the organ¡zation complete Schedule O and prov¡de explañations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines 11b and 19?

232004
12-10-12

13510402 757052 55270
4
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Form sso (2012) Millinocket Regional Hospital 01-0223482 Paqes

I Part V I Statements Regarding Other tRS Fil¡ngs and Tax Compl¡ance

- 

Ctrect< ¡t Schedule O conta¡ns â response to âny qìrestion in this Part V

3a

b

5a

b
c

6a

(gambling) w¡nnings to prize winners?

2a Enter lhe number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitlal of Wage and Tax Slatements,

filed for the caìendaryear ending with orwiìh¡n lhe year covered by th¡s retum

b lf at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organ¿ation file all required federal employment tax retums?

Note. lf the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see ¡nstructions)

D¡d the organizat¡on have unrelated business gross ¡ncome ot$1,000 or more duñng the yeafl . . . ._. .

lf "Yes," has it f¡led a Form 990 T forth¡s yeaÉ If "No," provide an explanation ¡n Schedule O

Al any time durìng the calendaryear, did the organizalion have an interest ¡n, or a signature orother aLihority over, a

finañcialaccount in a foreign country (such as a bank accounl, securitìes account, or other financ¡al account)? .

lf.'Yes,''enterthenameoftheforeigncountry:>
See instruct¡ons forf¡l¡ng requirements tor Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and F¡nancìal Accounts.

Was the organizat¡on a party to a prohibited tax sheltertransaction at any time dur¡ng the tax year2 _._._._...

Did any taxable party notifythe organ¡zation that it was or is a party to a prohibiled tax shelter transâction?

lf "Yes," to line 5a or5b, did lhe orgañizâtion file Form BBBôT?

Does the organizat¡on have annualgross receìpts thât are nonnâlly greaterthan $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contr¡butions that were not tax deduct¡ble as charitable contribut¡ons?

lf "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitat¡on an express statement that such contributions or g¡fts

were nol tax deducl¡ble? ._... ._.__ __ .._
Organizat¡ons that may rece¡ve deductibte contr¡butions under sect¡on 170(c),

D¡d the organizalion receive a payment in excess ol$75 made partly as a contribution and partly f0r qoods and services provided to the payo¿

lf"Yes,"didtheorganizat¡onnotifythedonorofthevalueofthegoodsorservicesprovidedz..._.................
D¡d the organizat¡on sell, exchangê, or otherw¡se dispose oftangible personal property forwhich it was required

1a Énterthe number reported in Box 3of Form 1096. Enler ,0- if not âpplicable ......... t_19_l_
b Enterlhe number of Foms W2G included in line 1a. Enter-0- if not applicable ..._ lfb I

c Did the organization comply w¡th backup withholding rules for reportable payments lo vendors and reportâble gamrng

a
o

to file Form 8282?

o
e
t

s
h

8

lf "Yes,' ind¡cate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

a

b

b

a

b

x

x

t1

D¡d lhe organ¡zation receive any funds, d¡rectly or ¡ndirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benef¡t contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or ¡ndirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

lf the organizat¡on received a conlritìr¡t¡oñ of qualified inteìlectual property, did the organization f¡le Form 8899 as requ¡red?...

lf the organizat¡on received a contribut¡on of cars, boâts, airplânes, or other veh¡cles, d¡d the organizat¡on file a Form 1098 C?

Sponsor¡ng organizations mainlain¡ng donor advised lunds and section 509(aX3) support¡ng organ¡zations. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained bya sponsoring organizat¡on, have excess business holdings atany t¡me during the yeal?

Sponsoring organizat¡ons maintaining donot adv¡sed f unds,

D¡d the organization make anylaxable d¡stributions under sect¡on 4966?

Did the organizatÌon make adistribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 5()l(cX7) organizations. Enten

ln¡t¡at¡onfeesandcapitalcontribut¡ons¡ncludedonPartVlll,l¡ne-12... -.___-_..-........ lloa
cross rece¡pts, included on Form 990, Pârt Vlll, l¡ne 12, for public use of club facilit¡es

Section 501(cxl2) organizat¡ons. Enter:

Gross ¡ncomefrom members or shareholders

Gross incomê from other sourcês (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agaìnst

âmounts due or rece¡ved from them) ._.

Section ,1947(aX l) non-exempt char¡lable trusts, ls the organ¡zation f¡l¡ng Forñ 990 ¡n lieu of Form

lf "Yes," enter the amount of lâx€xempt ¡nterest received or accrued during the year

Section 501(c)(29) qual¡t¡ed nonprofit health ¡nsurance issuers-

ls the organ¡zat¡on licensed to issue qualified health plans ¡n more than one state?

Note, See lhe ¡nstructions foradditioñal informât¡on the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organ¡zat¡on is required to mainta¡n by the stâtes in Mìich the

12a

o
l3

organ¡zation ¡s licensed to issue qual¡f¡ed heatth plans _....._......._... ... .... .. lf3b
Enterthe amount of reserves on hand

Did the organ¡zation rece¡ve any payments for ¡ndooÍ tann¡ng serv¡ces during the tax year?

lf'Yes." in ScheduÞ O

232005
12- 10-12
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Fonn eeo (2012) Millinocket Regional Hospital 01-0223482 Pase 6
I Part Vl I Govemance, Management, and D¡sclosure Fot each "Yes' response to l¡nes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" respotse

- 

to líne 8a, 8b, or l ob below, descibe the cîrcumstances, processes, or cl¡anges ,'h Sct¡edu/e O. See ,inslrucf,ots.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to âny question iô this Part V. ..... ... E]
Sect¡on A.

Enterthe number of voting members oflhe goveming body atthe end of the tax year

lfthere are material differences ¡n volìng r¡ghts among members ofthe governing body, or il lhe governìng

body delegaled broad authority to an executive comm¡ltee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

Enterthe number of voting members ¡ncluded in line 1a, above, who are rndependent

and

D

4

a

b
I

D¡d any officer, d¡rector, trustee, or key empioyee have â family relalionship or a business relalionsh¡p with any other

officer, d¡rector, trustee, or key employee?

D¡d the organizat¡on delegate controlover management duties cuslomañly performed by or underthe direct supervision

of officers, d¡rectors, ortrustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did lhe orgânizat¡on make any sign¡f¡cant changes to its govern¡ng documents since the prìor Form 990 was f¡led?

D¡d the organization become aware dur¡ng the year of a srgnificant divers¡on ofthe orgãn¡zation's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

D¡d the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect orappoint one or

more members of the goveming body?

Are any governance dec¡sions ofthe organízal¡on reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons otherthan lhe govem¡ng body?

Did the organÞation conlemporaneously documentthe meetings held or written actions undertaken during lhe year by the follow¡ng:

The govem¡ng body?

Other officers or key employees of the orgân

lf "Yes" to l¡ne 15a or 15b, describethe process ¡n Schedule O (see ìnstructions).

Did the organzat¡on ¡nvest in, contribute assets to, or pad¡c¡pate ¡n a lo¡nt venture or similar aûângement with a

taxable ent¡ty during the year? ...... ......
¡f "Yes, " did the organÞation follow a wrfüen policy or procedure requ¡ring the organization to evaluate its part¡cipatioñ

inioint verÌture arangements underapplicable federaltax lau and take steps to safeguârd thê organization's

x

x

lOa
b

lla
b

1

Each committee wrth authority to act on behalf ofthe govem¡ng body?

ls lhere any officer, d¡rector, truslee, or key employee l¡sted in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached al the
It "Yes." thè names and addrcsses ln Schedu/e O

Sect¡on Sectrbr, I inlonnation about the lntemal Revenue Code.

Did the organizat¡on have local chapters, brânches, or affiliâtes?

lf "Yes," did the organization have written polìcies and procedures goveming the activ¡ties of such chapters, affliâtes,

and branches to ensure their operations are consislent w¡lh the organ¡zalion's exempt purposes? _._._. ..

Has the organ¡zalion prov¡ded a complete copy of lhis Form 990 to all members of its govern¡ng body before fil¡ng the form?

Descñbe ¡n Schedule O the process, if any, used bylhe organization to reviewth¡s Form 990.

Did the organizal¡on have a wrfüen confl¡ct of interest pol¡cy? /f 'No, " go to l¡ne 13

b Were officers, direclors, orlrustees, and key employees required to disclose annually inlerests thatcould give rise lo conflicls?

c D¡d the organization regularly and consistently monitor and entorce compliance with the policy? /f 'yes," descri,be

13 D¡d the organ¡zation have a wrfüen whistleblower policy?

14 Did the organizat¡on have a written document retent¡on and destruction policy?

15 Did lhe process for determ¡ning compensation of the folìow¡ng persons ¡nclude a review and approvalby independent
persons, comparab¡lity data, and contemporaneous substantiat¡on of the dêl¡berat¡on and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, ortop management offcial

¡n Schedule O how thß was done

b

l6a

L-st the states with which â copy of this Form 990 ìs required to be f¡led >ME
Section 61 (N requires an organizat¡on to make ¡ts Forms 1 023 (or 1 024 if appl¡cable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(s)s only) ava¡lable

for publ¡c inspect¡on. lnd¡cate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

E own website E ¡nottre¡s websit" I X I Upon request l ) other (exptain in schedute o)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and ¡f so, how), the organrzat¡on made its governing documents, conflict of ¡nterest policy, and fiñâncial

statemenls available lothe public during the tax year.

Christine Mclaughlin - 207 -723-5f67

Form 9q) (2012)

17

la

ã) State the name, physical address, and telephone number ol the person who possessês the books and records of the organizat¡on: > _
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Millinocket 0t-0223482

Employees, and lndependent Contractors
Check ifschedule O conta¡ns a resÞonse lo anv question in lhis Part Vll E

Sect¡on A. Otlicerc, Directors, Trustees, Key EmÞloyees, and Hiqhest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for allpersons required to be lisled. Report compensatio n lor the calendaryear ending with orwithin the organization's tax year.

. Ust allofthe organizat¡on's current offìcers, directors, trustees (whether ¡nd¡v¡duals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensat¡on.
Enter ¡- in columns (D), (Ð, and (Ð if no compensation wâs pâid.

. List all oflhe organizalion's current key employees, ¡f any- See ¡nstructions for defìn¡tion of'key employee.'

. List the organization s five current high est comp ensated employees (otherthan an officer, di¡ector, Fustee, or key employee)who reteived reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-lMlSC)ol more than $100,000 kom lhe organization and any related organizations-

. List allof the organ¡zation's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List allof the organization's former d¡rectors or ùusteeslhal rece¡ved, in the capac¡ty as a former director o|trustee of lhe organizat¡on,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensatìon from lhe organization and any related organizat¡ons.
L¡st persons ¡n lhe following order: ind¡vidual truslees or diectors; institut¡onal trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensâled eñployees;
and formersuch oersons.

this box if neither the current olf¡cer orrrusÞe,E
(a)

Name and Ïtle

(1) Ronald Broltn
DlrecÈor
(2) Thonas Malcoln
gasE PresidenE
(3) Mellissa Edwards
Presidents
(4) Don Casko
vice PresidenÈ
(5) HerberÈ clark

(6) .lack Dinsflore
D1¡eccor
(7) cail Fanjoy
Director
(8) üoyce Given
Hospital Aì¡x. Presi¿Ieût
(9) Patrick llu¡t, Bsq.

(10) Lee Larìson
Secretary/Treasurer
(LL l'reo r¡ewr s

Director
(12) wallace Tapley
Director
(13) uark Konalski
Medical staff President
(14) E¿twar¿l DunsEan

Medical SEaff Sêcretary
( 15) VeÞkalaranan llunusa¡y
uealical Staff vice Presialeût
(16) I'larie vienneau
cBo
(17) Christine ¡4claughlin
cFo

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensat¡on

from the
organ¡zat¡on
and related

organizat¡ons

0.

0.

0,

0.

0,

0.

0.

0.

0.

232007 12-10-12

570402 757052 55270
7

201,2. O 507 O Mi llinocket

34, 038.

¿ó

35

rvo.

30 ,526 .

UI).

26 ,72L.
Form 99O (201 2)

Regional HospiÈ 55270-7

(c)
Position

(do noL cha.k mdê thæ one
box, ùnl6s pæon is both an
office¡ úd ¿ dirætor/trustæ)

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
ûe

organ¡zatìon
(w2l10sg,Mrsc)

(E)

Reportable
compensat¡on
from related

organ¡zations

w-2l1O99,MrSC)

432,L57 .

r-84 .683.

193, s11.

200 .625 .

102.806.

13



Millinocket. R ional H 0L-0223482
Sect¡on A,

(18) Dariel Eerbe¡!. M.D.

l¡ospi!alist
(19 ) Kr¡raku owusu Àb¡okwa

ItospiEalists
(20) Nilesh PaEiI
surgeon
( 21) r]asofl Caüpbell
Surgeon
(22) .toseph Àsùilina
ER PÀ

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensat¡on

from the
organ ¡zation
and related

organizalions

25,707 .

L6 .640 .

25 ,528

28,994.

23.766.

lb Sub-total
Total from continuat¡on sheets to Part Vll, Section A .. .... ................ Þ
T

3 Did the organizat¡on list anyformer off¡cer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a2 f "Yes," coñplete Schedule J for such índ¡v¡dual

4 For any individual l¡sted on line 1a, islhe sum of reportãble compensalion and other compensation from the organ¡zat¡on

and relaled orgañizations greater than $150,0OO2 ll "Yes,' complete Schedule J fot such ¡ndividual

5 D¡d añy person listed on line 1a rece¡ve or accrue compensat¡on from any unrelated organizat¡on or ¡ndividualfor services
Schedule J Íor such

1 Complete th¡s table for your five highest compensated independenl contractors that rece¡ved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the orqanizat¡on. ReDort comÞensation for the calendarvear endino with orwithin the oroanizat¡on's tax

(Al
Name and business address

ces,
200 Somerset Street, ¡lillinockel, þIE 04462
l'{!|.r¡.E¡_!rÃ-L, ¡r!¡\-
P,O, Box 6600, N rÈ, CA 92658

P.O. Box 850309. Mobile. ÂL 36685

4I9 State St.reet , or, ME 04401
agnosÈlcs IncorporaLed.,

(c)
Compensatioñ

437,r73.

J/J.OUJ

.J50. t> t.

216 ,428.

138 .812.

(2O12)

8
2012.05070 Millinocket Reqional Hosoit 55270 1

CollecÈion Center Dr.. Chicaoo. IL 60693
2 Total number of ¡ndependent conlractors (¡ncludìng but not l¡mited to those listed above) lvho received more than

10

232008
12-10-12

570402 757052 55270

{E)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizat¡ons
(w-2l1 099-t\,,llsc)

(c)
Posit¡on

(do ñot checJ< mde lhan one
Þox, ùnrs Þæon is bolh 4
offcer ad a direcrû¡Ìusræ)

(D)

Reporlable
compensation

from
¡ne

organ¡za'tion

w-2l1099-MrSC)

25L .7 02 .

L87.948

442 ,7 72 .

262 .27 7 .

17 8 .238 .

2 Total number of indiv¡duals (¡ncluding but not l¡mited to'those listed abovê) who rece¡ved more than $100,000 of reportable

Sect¡on B. lndependent Conkactors

ltrasound. Services

ter Services

ferral Test



e Govemment grants (contributions)

f All oìher contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar am0unls n0t included above

g Noncåsh conbibur¡ons inclùded ¡ñ lin6 ra-1f $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

155,38?

181 6?9

2 a ¡\nci l lary Services

d Pr:ovision for Bad Debts

e Contractua I /Char . Àdj.
f Allother program sery¡ce revenue

42,056 ,06942,056,069
2,475,640 2,4',75,640.

6 2140 0 383.086.
-1 489 8?8 -1 .489 _ 878.

621400 a6.34',t 432, t6 347 432

lnvestmenÌ income (¡ncluding d¡v¡dends, inlerest, and

other similar amounts)

lncome from ìnvestment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Less: rental expenses ,_ .,_.._

Rental income or (loss) ._ ._

Net rental ¡ncomeor (loss) ..........................................
Gross amount from sales of
assets other lhan ¡nventory

Less: cosl or olher basis

ano sates expenses ...._....
Ga¡n or (loss)

Net gâin or (oss) ....... . .

Gross ¡ncome from fundra¡sing events (not

contributions repoded on line 1c). See

PartlV,linelS _.._-..._._._._-...._.._...._...._... â

Less: direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from fundra¡sing events

Gross ¡ncome from gaming activities. Sêe

Part lv,line 19 a

b Less: direct expenses .................
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

lO a Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowances

b Less: cost of goods sold

a6 475

16 415

Þ

d

e

Gain or InvesEmenE of Àffil.iate

Total.Addl¡nes11a-11d-''-.'-.''.''...'''.-.'.'...'..'''.'.'..''...>
27 957 60t 27 077 495

't
bE
ltr T
E9

!)

o

o

o

34,t63.

222,2r'7 .

t6.475-

o

20!2, 0507 0 Millinocket Reqional HosDit

Form

364, t44.

56,239.

698 437 .

(2012)
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Millinocket 07-0223482

Sectíon 5O1 and 501 must

O contarns â

Do not ¡nclude amounts repoñed on hnes 6b,
and l'b ofPañV I.

I Grants and other assislance to governments and

organizations ¡n lhe lJnited Stales. See Part lV,line 21

2 Grants and otherassistance to ¡ndividuals in

the únited States. See Part lV, line 22

3 Granls and olher assìstance 1o govemments,

organ¡zations, and indiv¡duals outside the

United States, See Part lV, lìnes 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members .......
5 Compensation of cunent offcers, dìrectors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not rncluded above, lo disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1))and

persons described in secli0n 4958(cX3XB)

7 Other salaries and wages ...............
I Pension plan accruals and contr¡butions (ìnclude

section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contribulions)

10

1l
a

o

d

f

12

14

15

t6
17

l9
N
21

2.
23
24

a
b

d
e

Other employee benefÌts

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non'employees):

Management

I egal

Accounting
Lobbying .... ..
ProfessionalfundrãisinO seNices. See Part lV,line l7
lnvestment managemenl f ees

Orher- (llline 119 amountexceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A)amounl ¡ist line llg expenses on Sch 0,)

Advertising and promotion . .__..... ._._.

Office expenses..._...

lnf ormat¡on technology

Boyalties

Occupâncy

Travel .....................
Payments of travelor enterta¡nment expenses

for âny federal, state, or local public otficials

Conferences, convent¡ons, and meetings

lnterest
Paymentslo âff¡liates

Deprec¡ation, depletion, and amort¡zation

Insurance ...............
0ther exoenses- ltemÞe exoenses not covered
above.lLisl miscellaneous ex0enses in line 24e. ll line
24e amount exceeds f0% 0l line 25, column (A)
arnounl lisl line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
Medical Supplies

AII other expenses

TotallunctioDal Add lines 1 24e

Jo¡ntcosts. Complete this line only ifthe organization

reported in column (B)þint costs fiom a combìned

educat¡onal and f undraising so¡¡cilat¡on.

232010 12- 10-12

510402 757052 55270
10
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Form 990 (201 2)

Regional Hospit 5527 0_l

ffi
Miscellaneous Expenses

-LJ



Cash - non-interesl-bearing

Sav¡ngs and temporary cash investments

Pledges and gran'ts rece¡vable, net

Loans and other rece¡vables from curent and former officers. directors-

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part ll of Schedule L
Loañs and other receivables from other d¡squalified persons (as defined under

section 4958(0(10, persons described ¡n seclion 4958(GX3XB), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of sect¡on 501(cxg) voluntary

employees' beneficiary orgânizâtions (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L .. ..

Notes and loans receÍvable, net

I lnventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

lOa Land, build¡ngs, and equìpment: cost or olher

bas¡s. Comolete Part Vl of Schedule D L9 ,085 ,714

lnvestments - olher securit¡es. See Part lV, line 11

lnveslments - program-related. See Part lV, line 11

Other assets. See Pârt IV,line 11

17

la
19

20

2.

ß
24
25

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Escrow or custod¡al account liability. Complete Part lV of Schedule D

Loañs and other payables to curent and lormer off¡cers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensaled employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part ll of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payabìe to unrelated third parties

Unsecured noles and loans Davable to unrelated th¡rd Dart¡es

Other liabilities (¡nclud¡ng federal ¡ncome tax, payables to related third
part¡es, and other l¡ab¡l¡ties not ¡ncluded on lines 17-24)- Complete Part X of
Schedule D

Organ¡zat¡ons that follow SFAS ll7 (ASC 95a), check here> LÀl and

coñplete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and34,
Unresldcted ñêt assets

Temporarily restdcted net assets

Pemanently restricted net âssets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS l17 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

Cap¡talstock or trust pdncipal, or cunent tunds

Paid-¡n or capiìal surplus, orland, buìlding, orequ¡pment fund

Retained eamìngs, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Check if Schedule O contains a in this Part X .........

Millinocket íonal HosÞital oL-0223482

J

IL

z

232011
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Form seo {2012) Millinoçke! Begie4g ital 0t-9223482 .æ12
l:P¡rt Xl l Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a resDonse to anv question ¡n thìs Part ) ..............................

Total revenue (must equal Part Vlì|, column (A), Iine 12) .

Total expenses (must equal Part lX, column (4, line 25) .

27 ,951 ,60r.1

2

7

a

l0

Revenue less exoenses. Sulltract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, lìne 33, column (A) .....

Net unrealìzed gains (losses)on investments

Donated services and use of fâcilities

lnvestmenI exPenses

Prior period adiustments _........................... ... .

Other changes in net assets or fund balânces (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets orfund balances at end of year. Comb¡ne l¡nes 3 through 9 (must equalPart X, line 33,

column (B)) t5,042,097
Financial

rn th¡s part x¡ ECheck if Schedule O

'| Accounting method usedlo prepare the Formggo: E cash E nccruat E oÚtur

lf the organ¡zation changed its method of accounting from a prioryearor checked "Other," explain ¡n Schedule O-

2a Were the organization's fiñâncial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accouñtant?

lf "Yes," chêck a box below to indicate whetherthe f¡nancial slalements for the year were compiled or rev¡ewed on a

separate basis, consol¡dated basis, or both:

E Separate basis E Consolidaled basis E Both consolidated and separate basls

b Were the organizalion's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

lf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whetherthe f¡nancial stalements for the year were audited on a separate bas¡s,

consolidated basis, or both:
E Separate bas¡s E Consolidated basi" E Both consol¡dated and separate basls

lf "Yes" to ì¡ne 2a or 2b, does the organizat¡on have a commÍttee that assumes respons¡bility for oversight oflhe audit,

review, or compilation of its f¡nancial stalements and selection of an ¡ndependent accountant?

Ifthe organizat¡on changed either its overs¡ght process or selectìon process during the tax year, explain ¡n Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organìzation required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in lhe Single Atjdit

Act and OMB CircularA-133?

b tf "Yes," d¡d the organization undergo the requ¡red aud¡t or audits? lf the organization d¡d not uñdêrgo the requ¡red audit

to

232012
'12-10-12

13s10402 7s7052
12
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 99O or SÐ-EZ)

Deparrmenl oÍ lhe Ì¡easury
lnlúal Âevenùe Sw¡ce

OMA No. 154ç0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete it the organ¡zation is a section 50l(cX3) organ¡zation or a section

¿+947(a)(1Ì nonexempt charilable ùust.
> Attach to Form 99O or Form 99O-EZ. > See separate ¡nstruct¡ons.

the organ¡zat¡on

Millinocket ional Hosoital 0L-0223482
(All organizations must complete lhis part.) S€e ¡nstructions-

The oJganization ¡s not a private foundat¡on because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box,)
-l L -l A church, convenlion of churches, or assoc¡atìon of churches descnbed in sect¡on 170(b)(lXAXi),

2 L-l A school described ¡n sect¡on f70{bXlXAXii), (Attach Schedule E.)

3 LÁl A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organìzation described in section 170(bX1XA)(¡iD.

¿ E A medical research orgânizalion operatecf ¡n conjunct¡on with a hosp¡tal described ¡nsection 17qbX1)lA){iri). Enterthe hospitals name,

cìtv. and state:

5 Ll An organ¡zation operated for the benefit of a college or unrversity owned or operated by a governmenlal unit described in

_ section r7O{bXrXAX¡v}. (Complete Part ll.)

6 L --l A federal, state, or local govemment or governmentâl unit described in section 170(b)(f)(Axv).

7 L---J An organization thât normally rece¡ves a substanlial part of ìts support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in

_ section l7O(bXi)(AXv¡). (Complete Part ll-)

8 L l A commun¡ty trust described ¡n section 170(bXfXAXvi). (Complete Parl ll)
I L-l An organ¡zalion that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contrìbut¡ons, membership fees, and gross receipls from

activities relatedÌo ìts exempt fuñclions - subject to certa¡n except¡ons, and {2) no more than 331/3o/o of its supporl from gross ¡nveslment

¡ncome and unrelaled bus¡ness taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acqu¡red by the organizat¡on afterJune30, 1975.

See section 5O9(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organ¡zed ând operaled exclusÍvely to test for public safety- See section 5O9(aX4).

An organ¡zation organ¡zed and operated exclusively forthe beneflt of, to perform the functions of, orto carry outÌhe purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described ¡n section 509(a)(1) or section 509(aX2). See sect¡on soqax3). Check the boxthat
describes the type of support¡ng organ¡zation and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a L__J rype¡ bEType c E Type lll - Functionally integrated d E Type lll - Non-tunct¡onally ¡ntegrated

ro f-l
rr f_l

e L-l By checkiôg 'this box, I cert¡fy that the organ¡zation ¡s not conlrolled d¡rectly or ¡ndirectly by one or more disqualified persons other lhan
foundation manâgers and other than one or more publicly supported organ¡zations described in section 509(aX1) or section 509(axa.
ìf the organizat¡on rece¡ved a wrfüen determ¡nation from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type ll, or lype lll
support¡ng organization, check this box

SinceAugust 17,2006, has the orgânizâtion accepled any gift or contribution from any ofthe following persons?

(¡) A person who d¡rectly or ¡ndirectly controls, either alone ortogether w¡th persons described ¡n (iD and (¡iD below,

the goveming body ofthe supported organ¡zat¡on?

(iiÌ A fam¡ly member of a person described ¡n (D above?

E

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person describêd in (¡) or (¡D above?

Provide the following information about the supported organ2at¡on(s).

(¡¡i)Type of organization
(described on l¡nes 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instruclions))

Ll-l,A For PaDerwork Reduction Act Notice. see the lnsbuctions for
Forrn 990 or 9fÐ-Ê2,

232021
12-O4-12

51-0402 757052 55270
IJ
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ScheduleA (Forû 990 ot 99GEA 2012 Paqe 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on ìine 5, 7, or I of Part I or if the organizatìon failed to qualify under Part lll. lf the organization
fails to qualify under the tests lisled below, please complele Part lll.)

Calendar year (or f¡scal year beginning i0) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributìons, and

membersh¡p fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
¡zat¡on's benefìt and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . . .

3 The value of services or fac¡lit¡es

tumished by a govemmental unìt to
the organization wrthoLrt charge . .

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3 .-. .._.

5 The portion of totâl contribut¡ons

by each person {otherthan a

govemmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 thât exceeds 20% ofthe
amount shown on l¡ne 11,

column (f)

6 Publ¡c

calendar year {or l¡scal year begirn¡ng in) >
Amounts from line 4

a

l0

11

12

l3

Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securit¡es loans, renls, royaltìes

and income from s¡milar sources .. _

Net income from unrelated business

act¡vit¡es, whether or not the

bus¡ness ¡s regulady canjed on

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of cap¡tal

assets (Explain ¡n Part lV.) ._...-....._

Total support. Add l¡nes 7 through 10

Gross rece¡pts from related act¡vities, etc. (see instructions)

First f¡ve years.lfthe Form 990 is for the organizat¡on's firsl, second, third, fourth, or f¡fth tax year as a sect¡on 501(cX3)

16a Í¡Íì l/3plo support test - 2012. lf lhe organization did not check the box on line 13, aôd line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

14 Publ¡c support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f)div¡ded by line 11, column (f))

15 Publ¡c support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14

b 33 1/3/o support test - 2oil. lf lhe organ¡zat¡on did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and l¡ne 15 ¡s 33 1/3% or more, checkth¡s box

and stop here, The org

17a lelo -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. lf the organ¡zation did not check a box on lìne 13, -164, or 16b, and line 14 is 1dZ or more,

and if 'the organ¡zation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain ¡n Part lV howthe organizat¡on

meetsthe.facts.and.circumstances.,test.Theorgan¡zationqUal¡fiesâsapUbI¡clysUpportedorganizat¡on..-........,......'..................-.>|ì
b l(P/o -facts-and-c¡rcumstances test - 2011, If the organizalion d¡d not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and l¡ne 15 is 1fflo or

rnore, and ¡fthe organ¡zat¡on meets the 'facts.and.c¡rcumstances" test, checkth¡s box and stop here. Explain ¡n Part lVhowthe
organizat¡oñ meêts the 'facts-and{¡rcumstances" tesl- The orgañiz?t¡on qualifies as a publicly supported organ¡zation --.--....-.-......-.-.. }Ll

'18 Prrf
Schedule A fForm 99O or SO-EZI2012

232022
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(Complete only if you checked lhe box on line I of Part lor if the organ¡zation failed lo qualify under Part ll. lf 'the organization fails to

Calendaryear(orliscalyearbeginningin)
'I Gifts, grants, conlributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
¡nclude any "unusual grants,") .

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
fomed, or facilit¡es turnished ¡n

any acl¡vity lhat is related to the
organizat¡on's tax'exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities lhat
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

¡ness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied forthe organ-

ization's benef¡t and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ._ ._. .

5 The value of services or lacilities

fum¡shed by a govemmental unit to
the organ¡zation withoul charge ...

6 Tolal. Add l¡nes 1 through 5 .. . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and

3 received from disqualìl¡ed persons

b Amounts incruded onlines 2ãñd3r@ivêd
froñ ol¡4lhan disqualilìed pe6ons lhat
excæd rhe sr€ts of s5,000 d 1% of the

Public

Calendar ye¡r (or fiscal year beginn¡ng in) >
9 Amounts from line 6

loa Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments rece¡ved on
securit¡es loans, rents, royahies
and income Jrom similal sources _..

b Unrelaled bus¡ness taËbte income

(less section 511 taxes)lrom businesses

dounl oñ l¡ñe 13 fd thè yea¡

c Add lines 7a and 7b

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b
l1 Net income from unrelated bus¡ness

act¡vities not included ¡n line 10b,
whelher or not the business is
regularly carfied on

12 Other income. Do not ¡nclude ga¡n
or loss from lhe sale of capital
assets (Expla¡n in Part lV) - ---..- -

13 Totalsupport. (adó riô6 9,10c,11, dd r2.)

14 First fìve years,lf the Forñ 990 is for the organ¡zation's fìrst, second, third, fourth, orfifth tax year as a section 501(cX3) organ¡zation,

Sect¡on
'15 Pubì¡c support percentage for 2012 (¡ne 8, column (f) div¡ded by line 13, column (fD

PUDIIC

lncome
l7 

'nvestment 
¡ncome percenlage for ã)12 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

l8 lnvêstment income percentage from ã)l I ScheduÌe A, Part lll,line 17

19al31l?/ø support tests - â)12. lf the organ¡zat¡on d¡d not check the box on l¡ne 14, and lìne 15 is more lhan 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 t/3%, check th¡s box and stop here, The organization qualifjes as a publ¡cly supported organ¡zat¡on ....-...-. >l I

b3í¡l/e/osupporttests-ã)1'1,lftheorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonline14orline19a,andline16ismorethan331/3%,and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizat¡on qualif¡es as a publicly supported organÞaüon -..-.-.-.--- >Ll

ã) P¡ivate foundat¡on. lf the orqan¡zation d¡d not check a box on l¡ns 14, 19a, or 19b. check this box and see ¡nstructions .--.---.-...,.,,,....... >l I

Schedule A (Forln sgo ot æO-EZI m12

Regional Hospit 55210-1

cYø
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 99O-E¿
or gq)-PF)
Dêpârlmenl ot lhê lreasury
lnlmal Bevúue S@ice

Name of lhe organizat¡on

** PUBLIC ÐISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule of Contributors
> Attach to Form 99o, Form 990-Ez, or Form 990-PF.

Míllinocket ional Ho

Section:

lXì 501(cX 3 ) (enter number) organ¡zation

E +Saz1"¡r¡ nonu"empt charitable trusl nol treated as a privale loundation

E 527 political organ¡zatþn

E sol1"¡1e¡ "r".pt 
private foundation

fl +saz1"¡1t¡ non""empt chañtable trust treated as a private foundation

E 501(cX3) taxable private foundation

2012
Emp¡oyer ident¡Tìcalion number

0t-0223482

Filers ofl

Form 990 or 990 82

Form 990.PF

Check ¡fyour organizat¡on is covered by the Geheral Rule ora Specìal Rule-

Note. Only a section 501(cX7), (8), or (10) organ¡zat¡on can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Bule. See instructìons.

GeneralRule

El For an organìzat¡on filing Form 990' 99o'Ez, or 990-PF that rece¡ved, durìng the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) ûom any one

contribulor. Complete Parts I and ll.

SÞecial Rules

E For a section 501(cX3) organizat¡on f¡l¡ng Form 990 or 990'EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regutations under sections

509(aX1) and 170(bX1)(AXvD and rece¡ved from any one contributor, dur¡ng the year, a contribution of the grealer of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of 'the amount on (D Form 990, Pârt Vlll, line t h, or (i¡) Form 990-EZ, l¡ne l Compìete Parts I and ll-

E For a sect¡on 5O-1(cX7), (8), or (10) organizat¡on f¡ling Form 990 or 990-EZ thât received from any one contrìbutor, during the year,

total contributìons of more than 51,OOO for use exclusrve/y for rel¡gious, châritable, scientific, literary, or educâtional purposes, or

the prevention of crueltylo children or an¡mals. Complete Parts l, ll, and lll

Ll For â sect¡on 501(cX4, (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 99O-EZ that received hom any one conlributor, during the year,

contributions for use exc/usívery for relig¡ous, chañtable, etc., purposes, but these contributions d¡d not totaì to more than $1,000.

lfthis box is checked, enter here the total contribL¡tions that were received during the year fot anexclusively religious, chalftable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any ofthe parts unless the General Rule âpplies to th¡s organization because it rece¡ved nonexclusively

relig¡ous, chadtable, ê1c., contribut¡ons of $5,OOO ormore during the year ...........-......-.-.-.....-.....,........--..- > $

Caut¡on. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/orthe Spec¡al Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,990'EZ, or990-PF),

but rt must answer "No'on Part lV, line 2, ot its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ oron Part l,line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certify that it does ñot meet the t¡l¡ng requ¡rements of Schedule B (Form 990,99O-EZ, or 990-PÐ.

Ll-lA For Paperwork Reducl¡on Act Notice, see the lnst¡uct¡ons for Form 990, 99O-eZ, or 99O-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ' or 990-PF) (2012)

Organization type (check one):

223451
12-21-12



Schedule B

Name ol organization

Millinocket Re ional Hos

rr ft:.i'.r Contfibutors (see ¡nslruclions)- Use duplicate copies of Part I ¡f additional space is needed-

223452 12-21-12

13510402 757052 55270

Employer ident¡f¡cal¡on numbel

0t,0223482

(a)

No.

(d)

of contr¡bution

Person EI
Payroll E
Noncash !

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution)

(d)

of contr¡but¡on

Person E
Payroll E
Noncash !

(Complete Part ll if there
¡s a noncash contribuÌion.)

(d)

Type of contr¡but¡on

Person E
Pâyrott E
Noncash I

(Complete Part ll if there
is a noncash contribut¡on)

(dÌ
Type of cohtribution

Person E
Payrott E
Noncash !

(Complete Part ll ¡f lhere
is a noncash contnbut¡on.)

(d)

of contr¡but¡on

Person E
PayÌoll n
Noncash I

(Complete Part ll if there
is a noncash contribution-)

(d)

of conlr¡bul¡on

Person E
Payrotl E
Noncash !

(Complete Part ll ¡f lhere
is a noncash conhibut¡on)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

$ l-1, 557.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(b)

Name, address, and zlP + 4

(b)

Name, address, and zlP + 4

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

20L2.05070 Mill-inocket Regional Hospit 55210-I



Schedule B (Form 990, 990"82, or

Milf inocket Reqional HosDital 07-0223482
, Noncash Property (see instructions). use dupl¡cate copies of Pañ ll if additional space ¡s needed.

(a)

No.
llom
Part I

(d)

Date rece¡ved

(a)

No.
toûr
Part I

(d)

Date rece¡ved

(a)

No.
from
Part I

(a)

No.
from
Pãrt I

(d)

Date rece¡ved

(d)

Dâte received

(a)

No.
fom
Part I

(d)

Date received

(a)

No-
from
Part I

(d)

Date received

223A5X 12-21-12

510402 757052 55270
18

20L2. 05070 Millinocket
0f

(b)

Desctiption of noncash property g¡ven

(c)

FMV {or estimate}
(see insùuct¡ons)

{c)
FMV (or est¡mate)
(see ¡nsüuct¡ons)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(b)

Descript¡on of noncash property g¡ven

(c)

FMV (or est¡mate)
(see insùuct¡ons)

(b)

Desc¡¡ption of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(see ¡nstruct¡ons)

(b)

Descr¡ption of noncâsh property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(c)

FMV (or est¡mate)
(see ¡nsùuctions)

(b)

Desdipt¡on of noncash propeÌty given

IJ Regional Hospit 5527 0_l



,an t E)<clus¡velu rcùgruust undr¡¿u¡c, Éru ù LU rELUutr uv,1!^, r, ro¡ ur I ruj v¡e4nzouunù uar
yeãi:CôniÉlete columns (allhrough (e)andthe lollowing l¡ne entry. For organìzalions compleling Parl lll, enter - -
lhe totalof e.xc/us,iely religious, charitable, etc., contributìons of $1,000 or less for the year. {rrìtû thisir.om¿rionorle.t Pü

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or

Millinocket Reqional HosDital

of Pârt lll I âdditìonalsDace ¡s

223451 12-21-12

13510402 757052 55270

0t-0223492

(d) Descr¡ption of how gift ¡s held

(e) Transfer of gift

(d) Descr¡ption of how gift is held

(e) Transtet of gift

(d) Description of how gift ¡s held

(e) Tranle¡ of g¡ft

(dÌ Descr¡pt¡on ot how g¡ft ¡s held

(e) Transfer of gift

79
2012. 05070 Millinocket

Schedule B (torm 990, 990-É2, 0r 990-PF ) (2012)

Regional Hospit 5527 0-7



SCHEDULE C
(Form 99O or 99O-EZ)

oepa.tmenL of rhe -f reasury
lñlêmal Bwenue SePice

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
For Organ¡zations Exempt From lncome Tax Under section 5()l(c) and sect¡on 527

> Coñplete if ìhe organ¡zation is descr¡bed below. > Anach to Form 990 or Form 99o-EZ

OMg No r515-0047

lf the organizalion answered "Yes," to Form 99O, Part lV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, l¡ne ,16 (Political Campaign Act¡v¡ties), then
. Section 501{cX3) organÞations: Complete Pads lA and B. Do not complete Part l-C.

. Section 50'l (c) (otherthan section 501(cX3) organ¡zations: Complete Pads l-A and C below. Do nol complete Part l-8.
o Section 527 organ¡zations: Complete Pat l.A only.

It the organizat¡on ânswered "Yes," to Form 9g), Part lV, l¡ne 4 or Form 99O-EZ, Part Vl, line 47 (Lobby¡ng Act¡vities), then
. Section 501(cX3) organizal¡ons that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h): Complele Part llA. Do nol complete Part ll-8.
. Secrion 501(cX3) orgânzations that hâve NOTfiled Fom 5768 (election under section 501(h): Complete Part llB. Do not complete Part Il'4.

It the organizat¡on answered "Yes," to Form 99O, Part lV,line 5 (Prory Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V,line 35c (Prory Tax), then

of organization

MilLinocket R íonal Ho i ra1 0L-0223482

1 Prov¡de a descdption of the organ¡zat¡on's direct and ¡ndirect pol¡lical campa¡gn activities ¡n Part lV.

2 Politicalexpend¡tures >$
3 Volunteer hours

under sect¡on 5Ol
I Enter the amount of any excise tax ¡ncLrrred by the organization under section 4955

2 Enter the amount ol any exc¡se Ìax ¡ncurred by orgânizatíon managers under section 4955

3 lf the organ¡zation incurred a seclion 4955 tax, d¡d it f¡le Form 4720 for this yea¿
¿[a was a correction made?

>$
>$

-EY";---E¡¡"E Y"" fl ¡lo
lf'Yes.' in Part lV.

exempt fu nction act¡v¡t¡es

Enter the amount directly expended by the fil¡ng organization for sect¡on 527 exempt funct¡on activities

Enterthe amounl of the filing organization's funds contribuled to other organizations for section 527

3 Total exempt tunction expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1 i2o-POL,

lìne 17b

>$

>$
E Y";---E N'4 D¡d the filing organizat¡on f¡le Form 1|2O-POL for this yea¿

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer idenlillcat¡on number (ElN) of all sect¡on 527 polit¡cal organizât¡ons to which the f¡ling organizat¡on

made payments. For each organ¡z¿t¡on ¡¡sled, enter'lhê amount Þa¡d from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of poìitical

contribr¡tions rece¡ved that were promptìy and d¡rectly delivered to a separate politìcal organ¡zat¡on, such as a separate segregated fund or a
polit¡cal actìon committee (PAC)- lf additional space is needed, provide ¡nformation in Part lV.

(a) Name (e) Amount of politicâl
contribut¡ons received and

promptly and d¡rectly
del¡vered to a separate
polit¡cal orgañ¿ation.

lf none, enter.G.

For Paperwo* Reduction Act Not¡cê, see the lnstructions for Form 99O or 990-EZ.

L}IA

232ø41
0t-07-13

Schedule C (Form 9fÐ or æO-EZIæ12

20
2012.05070 Millinocket Regional Hospit 5527 0-L

(d) Amount pa¡d from
fil¡ng organ¡zat¡on's

funds. lf none, enter -G.

13510402 757052 55270



Mi 1I inocket 0L-0223482

(election under sect¡on 501(h)).
ame' address, ElN,

expenses, and share of excess ìobbying exp€nditures).

1a

b

e

f

Þ E r tne checked box A

Limìts on Lobbying Expend¡tures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.l

Total lobbying expend¡tures to ¡nfluence publìc opinion (grass roots ìobby¡ng)

Totallobbying expenditures to ¡nfluence a legislat¡ve body (dìrect lobbying)

Totallobbying expenditures {add l¡nes 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expendrtures

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

amount. Enter the amount from the table ¡n both columns.

lf the amount on Iine 1e, column (a) or {b) is: The lobbvino nontaxable âmount is:

Not over 5500.000 20o% ofthe amount on line 1e.

over S500.000 but not over S1.000.000 $100.000 plus 15% ofthe excess over $500.000.

Over $1,000,000 but nol over $1,500,000 $175.000 Þlus 10% of the excess over $1 ,000,000

Over $1,500.000 but not over $17,000,000 $225.000 Dlus 5% ofthe excess over $1.500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000.000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25o% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 19 from line 1a. lf zero or less, enter _0_

¡ Subtracl liôe 1f from line 1c- lf zero or less, enter -G

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beg¡nn¡ng in)

nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
of line 2d. column

i lf there is an amount other than zero on either l¡ne t h or line 1¡, did the organ¡zation fìle Form 4720

reÞort¡no section 4911 taxforthisvea|? L-l Yes L-l No

(Some organizat¡ons that made a sect¡on 501(h) elect¡on do not have lo complete all of the fve
columns below. See the ihsttuct¡ons for l¡nes 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobby¡ng Expend¡tures Dur¡ng 4-Year Averaging Period

232042
01-o7-13

510402 757052
2T

20L2. 0507 O Millinocket

(e) Total

Sôhedule G (Fo¡m 99O or 99o-EZ) ã)12

13 5527 0 Regl-onaJ- flosp]-u 5a¿ t u_r



2012 MiIlinocket. R ional Hos i taI
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a thrcugh 1i below, provide in PaÌÌ lV a deta¡led descipt¡on

of the lobby¡og activity.

1 Dur¡ng the year, did the fìling organizat¡on attempt to influence fore¡gñ, national, state or

local legislation, including any attempl to rnflúence public op¡nion on a legislative matter

0L 0223482

(b)

Amounl

It

o

I
g

h

i
2a

o

1

2

1

2

4

Paìd staff or management (¡nclude compensation ¡n expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Mediaadverlisements? _..._.. .. . . ...
Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public?

Publications. or putrìished or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organirations for lobbyrng purposes?

D¡rect contact with legislators, the¡rstaffs, govemment officiâls, ora legislat¡ve body?

or referendum, through lhe use of:

Volunteers?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminaß, conventions, speeches, leclures, orâny similar means?

Other act¡v¡ties?

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i

Did the âctivities in line 1 cause the organizat¡on to bê not described in section 50'l(cX3)?

lf 'Yes," enler the amount of any tax ¡ncurred under sectìon 4912

lf "Yes," enterthe amount of âny tax incuned by organization manageß under section 4912

secÛon

501

Were substanlially all (90o¿ or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

Did the organ¡zation make only ¡n-house lobbying expenditures of$2,000 or less?

the
or

501(cX6) and ¡f e¡ther (a)

answered "Yes,"
BOTH Part lll-4, l¡nes and answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-4, line 3, ¡s

Dues. ãssessments and s¡milar amounts from membeß

Section 162(e) nondeduct¡ble lobby¡ng and political expenditures (do not include amounts of polit¡cal

expenses for which the section 527(0 tax was paid).

a Curent year

b Carryover from lasl year

c Total

Aggregale amount reported ¡n section 6033(e)(1XÐ notices of nondeductible sect¡on '162(e) dues

lf notices were sent and the amount on l¡ne 2c exce'eds the amount on line 3, what port¡on ofthe excess

doeslhe organ¡zation agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate ot nondeduct¡ble lobbying and political

expeñditure next yea¡?

5 Taxable amount of and

lnformation
Complete this pad to provide the descriptions requ¡red for Part l-A, l¡ne 1; Part l-8, ¡¡ne 4; Part l-C, lìne 5; Pad llA (affiliated group list); Part llÂ, line 2;

and Part ll-8, lìne 1. Also, complete this part for any addÌt¡onal inlomat¡on.
Part II-8, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

The Orqanization pays dues to various organizations, a portion of whích

are attributable to J-obbying expenses

252043
o1-07-t3

510402 7570s2 5s270
zz

20L2. 0507 0 Millinocket

Schedule C (Form 9gO ot æO-EZÌÐ12

Regional Hospit 5527 0-\_15



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Oeparhent of lhe lreåsury

Name of the organ¡zat¡on

Aggregate contribLJtions to (during yea4

Aggregâte grants from (during year)

Supplemental Financial Statements
> Complete ¡J the organization answered "Yes," to Form 99O,

Part lV, l¡ne 6,7, 4,9, lo, 11a, llb, 11c, l1d, 11e, lll l2a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990, > See separate ¡nstruct¡ons,

Millinocket ional HosÞital
or

answered 'Yes" to Form 990. Parl lV. line 6.

OMA No.154t0047

1

2

Totalnumber at end of year

Employer ident¡fi câlion number
01-0223482

Funds and other accounts

Er.¡o

Aggregate value at end of year

Did lhe organizalìon inform aìl donors and donor advisors in writ¡ng that the assets held in donor adv¡sed funds

arethe organ¡zation's property, su bject to the organizalìon's excìusive legalcontrol? --... . -EV""
D¡d the organ¡zation ¡nform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wdì¡ng lhâl grant funds can be used onìy

for charitable purposes and not forthe benefit of lhe donoror donoradvisor, orfor any other purpose conferfing E
I Purpose(s)of conservat¡on easements held bythe organization (check allthat apply).

E Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreatìon or educâtion) E Preservation of an historically importanl land area

ifthe

n Protection of natural habÍtat

E Preservation of open space

2 Complete l¡nes 2a through 2d if the organizalion held a qualif¡ed

day of Ìhe lax year.

answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Paû lV,I¡ne 7.

E Preservation ofa ceûìfied histohc structure

conservat¡on coñtribút¡on ¡n the form ofa conservation easement on lhe last

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage reslricted by conservation easements ....-..........
c Number of conservation easements on a cert¡f¡ed historic structure ¡ncluded ¡n (a)

d Number of conserval¡on easements incl¡Jded in (c) acquired after 8/17106, and not on a h¡storic structure

l¡sted in the National Register

3 Numberof conservation easements mod¡fi€d, lransferred, released, ext¡nguished, or terminated bythe organization dudng the tax

year >
Number of states where property subject to conservation easemeñt is located >

5 Does the organization have a wrfüen poticy regarding the period¡c monitodng, inspect¡on, handling of

violat¡ons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds'¿ . ..........-....... --...-.--. ........... L-l Yes L---.1 No

6
7

a

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conseNat¡on easements during the year>
Amount of expenses incurred ¡n monitoring, inspecting, and enforc¡ng conservat¡on easements dudng the year > S

(i¡l Assets ¡ñcluded in Form 990, Part X

2 lf the organ¡zal¡on rece¡ved or held works of art, historical treasures, orothersimilar assels forf¡nancìal ga¡n, prov¡de

the following âmounts required to be reportêd under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Does each conservat¡on easement reported on l¡ne 2(d)above sat¡sfy lhê requirements of section 170(hX4XBXD

rlv"" Etroand sêction i 7o(hX4XB)(¡D?

ln Part Xll, describe howthe organizat¡on reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense stalement, and balance sheet, and

¡nclude, ¡f appl¡cabte,lhe text of the footnotetolhe organization's financ¡al stalements thal describesthe organ¡zalion's account¡ng for

......._...,..., > $

tf the organ¡zat¡on elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report ¡n Ìts revenue stâtement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasu res, or olher s¡milar assels held for publ¡c exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of publ¡c serv¡ce, provide, in Part Xlll,

the text ofthê footnote to its financ¡al statemenls that describes these ¡tems-

lf the organizalìon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report ¡n its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or othersim¡lar assets held for public exhibÌt¡on, educat¡on, or research in furtherance of public seru¡ce, provide the follow¡ñg ãmounts

relating to these ilems:

(¡l Revenues ¡ncluded in Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1 >$

b
Revenues ¡ncluded ¡n Form 990, Pad Vlll,I¡ne 1 >$

>$Assets ¡ncluded ¡n Form 990, Part X

Held at the End ollhe Tãx Year

answered 'Yes'to Fonn 990, Part lV, l¡ne 8.

Ll-lA For Paperwork Reduct¡on Act Notice, see the lnsùuct¡ons fo. Form 9gO.
232051
12-10-12

¿J
2072.05070 Millinocket Regional Hospit 55270-1

schedule D (Form 9gO) 2Ol2

13510402 757052 55270



o

5

Millinocket ional Ho i taI oL-0223482
Collections of T S¡milar

d E Loan o. exchange programs

. E o*r",
Ll PreseNation for future generations

provide a description of the organizâtion's collect¡ons ancl expta¡n howthey furtherthe organization's exempt purpose ìn Part Xlll'

Durìng the year, did the organizat¡on sol¡cit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

(check all that apply):

E Pubtic exhibition

E s"holarty resear"h

3 Using lhe organizâtion's acquisition, accession, and olher records, check any of the following that are a sìgnif¡cant use of ¡ls collection ¡tems

raise funds rather than to be ma¡nta¡necl as

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete ¡f the orgaôization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part lV, l¡ne 9, or

reported an amouñt on Form 990, Part X, line 21-

ia ls the organizalion an agent, truslee, custodian or other intermediary for contribut¡ons or other assets nol ¡ncluded

E Y." fl ruo

c
d

f
2a

lf 'Yes, " explain the aÍangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Beginning balance

Addit¡ons during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

D¡d the orgânization include an amount on Fonn 990, Part X, line 21?

ifthe answered 'Yes' to Form

on Form 990, Part X?

Beg¡nning of year balance

Contñbutions

'lâ

o

c
o

f

2

o

Net investment eâmings, ga¡ns, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expend¡tures for fac¡hties

and programs

Adm¡nistrativeexpenses ..................
End of year balance

Prov¡de the est¡mated percentage of the cunent year end balañce (line lg, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment >
Pemanent endowment >
Temporarily restricted endowment >
The percentages ¡n lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100e¿.

ga Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organizat¡on that are held and adm¡nistered for the organization

by:

b lf "Yes" to 3a(ií), are lhe related organ¡zations l¡sted as required on Schedule R?

¡ntended
See Form Part

Descripl¡on of property

L:¡no

Buildings

%

Yo

1a

b
c
d

column I¡ne I

24
20L2. 0507 O Millinocket

(d) Book value

Schedule D (Form 990) ã)12

232052
12-1È12

s10402 7570s213 5527 0 Regional Hospit 5527 0-L



2012 Millinocket Reqíonal Hos
See Form 990, Part lìne 12.

01 0223482

0f (inclùdins name ol sæur¡ly) (c) Method ot

(1)

(2\

(3)

Flnancial derival¡ves

Closely-held equÌty interests

Other
fnves

nocKe

ves

musteoualForm 990, Parì X, col- (B) line

Related. Part X. line 13.

la) Description of ìnvestment type (c) Method Cost or end-of-yeâr

Part X. col. line 1

See Form Part
(b) Book value

Fon 990, Pañ col. ß) Iine 1

See Form Part X,line 25.

nrust eaual Fo¡m 990, Part X, col. (B) IineloTal.(collmn(b)mustegualfotm990,Parlx,col.(ö)xnezÞ.)....---------->l 1..,äia.iart:rr:rr{i:t:at:::?;..t :t:::.}rr,*\?;a.iti s:,it

Z FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. ln Part Xllt, prov¡de the text of the footnote to the organ¡zat¡on's financ¡al statements that reports the organ¡zation's

232053
12-1È12

13510402 757052 55270

Schedule D (Fotm 99o) ãtl2
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Millinocket ional Hospital
per

Total revenue, gains, and olher support per audited financial statements

Amounts ¡ncluded on l¡ne 1 but nol on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12:

0a 0223482

I

a

o
c
d

a

Þ

I
2

Net unreal¡zed ga¡ns on investments

Donated services and use of facilrties

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Descdbe in Pârt Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Sub'lract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, but not on line l:
lñvestment exÞenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlì1, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Totâl

Total exoenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts ¡ncluded on line 1 bú not on Form 990, Part lX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilit¡es

Other (Descdbe ìn Part Xlll.)

must ParI l.Iine 1

a

b

d
e

a

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract lìne 2e from line I
Amounts included on Form 990, Part lX, line 25,

lnvestment expenses not ¡ncluded on Form 990,

bul not on line 1:

Part Vlll, line 7b

Other (Describe ¡n Part Xlll.)

Add l¡nes,lã and 4b
Part !,line

Comptete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part ll,l¡nes 3, 5, and 9; Part lll,lines la and 4; Part lV,lines 1b ând 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part Xt, l¡nes 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b- Also complete this part to provide any additional informat¡on.

Schedule D (Form 99o) 2Ol2

232051
12-10-12

13510402 757052
26
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ScHeoule H
(Form 990)

Departme¡l ol rhe f êasury
lntdnalReve.ùe SNice

2 raol'r'æ'¡u,¡no r,¡. ru væ,.

E npplieo uniiormty to âll hospital facilities

Costs of other means-tested

govemment programs (kom

Hospitals
> Complete ifthe otganization answered "Yes" to Form 99O, Part lV, question ã)'

> Atlach to Fotm 990. > See separate ¡nstuctions'

OMA No. 1545-0047

4.30r

9. s98

13.89t

2.37*

01t

Schêdule H {Form 990} ã)12

Hospit 5527 0_l

Ll Generally ta¡lored to ind¡vidual hospital fac¡l¡ties

3 Answer th6 folowing bæd on rhs ñn ciat âsistanæ eligibiliry sùsiâ ùat applied lo th. ldgesl nùmb* ol lhe org¿ni¿t¡on s pálienls dúr¡ng l¡¿ ld yee-

a Did the organization use Federâl Poverty cuideì¡nes (FPG) as a factor ¡n determ¡ning eligib¡lity for providing l¡ee care?

lf "Yes,'indicâte which ofthe follow¡ng was the FPG family income limit forel¡gibility for free care:

E rooø E rsæl" l-) zovt" E ot¡", o/o

b Did the organ;zation use FPG âs a factor in determining eligib¡lity for providing drbco¡Jr'¡¿ed care? lf 'Yes," indicale wh¡ch

of the followinq wasthe familv income limit for eliqibility fordiscounted care: -...................
L_) 2oú/" l___l2so"/. L--_J 3oú/o L---j 350"/o lÁl4oo% Ll other _%

c lf the organizalion used factors other than FPG in determining et¡g¡bility, descrjbe in Part Vl the income based criteria for

delermin¡ng eligibility for free or d¡scounted care. Include ¡n the descripl¡on whether the organlzation used an asset test or
otherthreshold, regardless of income, as a factor ¡n determining elig¡bility for free or d¡scounted care.

4 oid the organiation s tinanciat æsislãnce poì¡cy that apÞtied ro rhe lùg6t nlmbs of its paÛents dufing the td yd prôvide fq free o. dis@unted øe to the
' 'medi€lly indiqslr?

5a Did the organization budgetamounts forlreeor discounted care provided underils finantial assista nce polìcy during the tax yea(? .._......
b lf "Yes," didlhe organ¡zation's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? -.-....-..-...-.--

c lf 'Yes" to l¡ne 5b, as a result of budget cons¡derations, was the organization unable to prov¡de free or discounted

care to a patient who was eligible lor free or discounted care?

6a D¡d the organ¡zation prepare a community benefit report dudng the 'tax yeal?

b lf "Yes," did the organ¡zation make it available lo the publ¡c?

Millinocket R ional Ho 0t-0223482

1 a D¡d the organization hâve a financial assistance policy dudng the tax yeaí lf 'No,' skjp to question 6a

b lf "Yes." wês it a written policv?
jie;sånøùon håd m,['pta håsprr¿t'l¿c'hties, indìøle which or ùe following besl d6ãib6 ãppli€lion ol lh€ fnånc¡alass¡stânce porìcy to ils various hosÞilãi

E Applied uniformly lo mosl hospital facilit¡es

lable usino the worksheêts in lheschedulo H instrùctioñs Donolsubmil Ùì€* wdkshæts wilh LhêscheduleH.

Financial Beñefits

FinancialAssistance and

Means-Tested Governmeñt Programs

a F¡nancial Assistance at cost (from

Worksheet 1)

b Mêdicaid (from Worksheet 3,

column a)

Worksheet 3, column b)

Total Financial Àsislane á.d

Other Benef¡ts

Community health

¡mprovement seNìces and

community benef¡t operat¡ons

(from Worksheet 4)

Health professions educat¡on

(from Workshêet 5)

Subsidized health services

(from worksheet 6)

Research (from Worksheet 7)

Cash and in'k¡nd contribut¡ons

for community benefit (from

h

i

worksheet 8)

i Total. Other Benefits

232os1 12-10-12 Ll-ìA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sêe the lnslructions for Form 9gO.
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tax year, and describe ¡n Part Vl how its community building act¡vities promoted the health ofthe communities it serves.

(b) Description of primary
activity of entÍty

Schedute H {Form 990) 2012 ltitlinocket negional
nity buitdin¡ activities during ttre

2 Econom¡c

5 Leadershio develoÞment and

6 Coalition

7 Community health improvement

Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Exp€nse

1 Did the organizât¡on repod bad debt expense ìn accordânce with Healthcare F¡nancial lvlanagement Associalion

Statement No- 15?

2 Enterlhe amount of the organ¡zation's bad debt expense- Explain in Part Vlthe

methodology used by the organizalion lo est¡malelhis amount

3 Enter the est¡mated amount ofthe organ¡zalion's bad debt expense attributable to
pa'lients eligible underthe organization's financ¡al ass¡stance policy. Explain ¡n Part Vl the

methodology used by the organ¡zat¡oñ to estimateth¡s amount and the rationale, ¡f any,

for ¡nclud¡ng this port¡on of bad debl as community benefit

4 Provide ¡n Part Vlthe te>t ofthe footnote to the organÞâtion's financ¡al statemenls lhat dêscribes bad debt

expense or the page ñumber on \,ihich this footnote is contained in the attached f¡nancial stalements.

Section B. Medicare

640 ,44L

1L ,9!7 7475 Enler lolal revenue rece¡ved from Med¡care (including DSH and IME)

6 Enter Medicâre allowable costs of care relating to pâyments on line 5

7 Subtract line 6 trom l¡ne 5. Th¡s is the surplus (or shortfall)

8 Describe ¡n Part Vl the êxtent to lvhich any shortfall reported ¡n line 7 should be treated as community benef¡t.

Also describe ¡n Part Vllhe costing methodology orsource used lo detemine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:

El Cost accounting system f] cost to chârge rat¡o E o*,e.
Secl¡on C. Collection Practices

9a D¡d the organ¡zation have a written debt collection pol¡cy during the tax year?

b tl Yes," did the organÞation's colleclion policy lhatapplìed to lhe largest number of ils patients during the tÐ( year contain prov¡sions 0n the

collection who are known to f or f inancial assistance? ¡n Part Vl

(owned 1@,¿ o. more by ofñøs, dkect*, ûust€, key employæs, ánd physicians _sæ insùùctions)

x

(a) Nâme of entity

12-1È12

135L0402 757052 55270

(e) Physicians'
ptofüYo ot

stocK
owrìership o/o

Schedule H (Form 99O) Z)12
28
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Sect¡on A. Hosp¡tal Facilit¡es

{list in orderot size, from largest to smalÌest)

How many hospital fac¡l¡ties did the organization operate

Millinocket Re onaL Hos oL-0223482

Schedule H (Form 99O) ã)t2

Regional Hospit 55270-7

during the tax yea¿ 1

2X2093 12-1ú12

13s10402 757052 55270
29
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Schedule H (FoÍn sso) 2012 Millinocket Regional Hospital 01-0223482 Paqe4

I Part V I Fac¡lity lnformat¡on lco¡¡nn¡ied.,

Section B. Fac¡l¡ty Pol¡c¡es and Practices

(Comptete a separate Section B for each of lhe hosp¡tal facilities or facility reporling groups ì¡sted in Part V, Section A)

Name ot hospital fac¡l¡ty or fac¡l¡ty report¡ng group Millinocket Regional Hospital

For s¡ngle fac¡l¡ty tilers only: line number of hospital facil¡ty (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Health Assessment 8c are on or before Nlarch

1 Dur¡ng the tâx year or enher of the tlvo immed¡ately preceding tax years, did the hospital fac¡lity conducl a community heahh

needs assessmenl (CHNA)? lf "No," sk¡p to line I
lf 'Yes,' ind¡cate what the CHNA report describes (check allthal apply):

. El A d"finit¡on of the community sewed by the hospilâlfac¡lity

b LXI Demographìcs ofthe communily

c LXJ existing health care fac¡l¡ties and resources wilhin the community lhat are ava¡lable to respond to the health needs

_ ofthe community

d LXI How data was obtained

e E tre nealth needs oflhe community

t E p¡rn.ry and chronic disease needs and olher heafth issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minoríty

_ groups

9 !Q Tn" pro"""" for ident¡fying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

h LXJ The process for consull¡ng with persons representìng the community's ¡nterests

i Ll lnformation gaps that l¡mit the hospital faciìity's abilûy to assess lhe communily's health needs

¡ Ll Other (describe ¡n Part Vl)

2 lndicate the tax year the hospital fac¡l¡ty last conducted a CHNA: 20--14
g ln conducting ¡ts most recent CHNA, did the hospital fâcility take into account ¡nput from represenlat¡ves of the community

served by the hospital facility, ¡ncìud¡ng lhose with spec¡al knowledge of or expertise ¡n public health? lf "Yes," describe in

part Vl how the hospital fac¡l¡ty took ¡nto account ¡nput from persons who represent the commùnity, and ¡dentìfy the persons

the hospital fac¡l¡ty consulted ...........
4 Was the hospital fac¡ìity's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital fac¡lities? lf "Yes,' lisl the olher

hospital fac¡lit¡es in Part Vl . . . ..

5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report w¡dely availableto'the publ¡c? .....
lf 'Yes,' ¡ndicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

a L----.1 Hospital facility's \¡/ebsite

b LXI Ava¡table upon request from the hospital facility

c Ll other (describe ¡n Part vl)

6 lf the hospital fac¡lity addressed needs ¡denlified in its most recenlly conducted CHNA ¡ndicate how (check all

thg!3pply Ìo date):

a LXI Adopt¡on of an implementat¡on slrategy that addresses each of the community health needs ident¡fied

_ through the CHNA

b Ll Execution of 'lhe implementat¡on strategy

c L-l Participatioô ¡n the development of a community-w¡de plan

d Ll Partic¡pat¡on ¡n the execution of a community'wide plan

e L l lnclusion of a community benefit section ¡n operat¡onal plans

f Ll Adoptioß of â budget for prov¡sion of serv¡ces that address 'the needs ¡den'tified in the CHNA

g Ll Prioritization of health needs in its community

n Ll p¡oritization of seN¡ces that the hospitaì faciìÌty wil¡ undertake to meet heallh needs in its community

¡ L--J other (describe in Part Vl)

Z Did the hospital facility address all of the needs ident¡fìed ¡n its most recently conducted CHI{A? lf 'No,' explain

¡n Part Vl wh¡ch needs it has not addressed and the reasons \,vhy it has not addressed such needs

8â Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital fac¡lity's failure to conduct a CHI{A

as required by sect¡on 501(rX3)? . ... . . . .

b lf 'Yes' to line 8a, did the organizat¡on f¡le Form 4720 to report the sect¡on 4959 exc¡se tax?

c lf 'Yes' to t¡ne 8b, what ¡s the total amount ot section 4959 exc¡se tax the organ¡zation reported on Form 4720

for all of its hosp¡tal facilit¡e-s? $

232094 t2-10-12

13510402 757052 55270
30
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Millinocket R ional Ho .¡ r^1

Ass¡stance

D¡d the hospital facility hâve in place during the tax year a written financ¡al assistance policy that:

Explâtned elig¡b¡lity criteria for financ¡al assistânce, and whethersuch assistance ¡ncludes free ordiscounted care?

0L-0223482

10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determìne el¡gibility for providing free care?

lf 'Yes,' ìndicate the FPG fam¡ly ¡ncome lrmit for el¡gibil¡ty for free care: I50 '1"

lf 'No.' explain in Part Vl the criteria the hospital facility used.

1 l Used FPG to determ¡ñe elig¡bility for prov¡ding d,'scounted care?

lf 'Yes,' indìcâte the FPG famiry ¡ncome limit for eligibìlity for discounted care:

lf 'No,' explain ¡n Part VI the criteria the hospital facilìty used'

Explained the basis forcalculat¡ng amounts charged to pat¡ents? .-.

lf 'Yes,' ¡ndicate lhe factors used in determiñing such amounts (check all that apply):

El tncome level

E Asset level

E Medical indigency

E ìnsurance status

E Un¡nsured d¡scount

E Med¡caid/N4ed¡care

E State regulalion

E ther (describe ¡n Part Vl)

Explained the method forapplying for f¡nancial assistance?

400 N

a

b

d

I
s
n

13

14

.::r::.r.t'

a

b

d

f

lncluded measures to publicize the policy with¡n the community served by the hospital facilrty? -........ . . . ....... .

lf'Yes,' ¡ndicate how the hospital facility public¡zed the pol¡cy (check allthat âpply):

Ll The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

LXJ The policy was attachêd to bilt¡ng ¡nvoices

LXJ The policy was posted ¡n Ìhe hospital facility's emergency rooms or wait¡ng rooms

LXI The pol¡cy was posted ¡n the hospital facility's admissions ofices

IJJ -Ihe poticy was prov¡ded, ¡n writ¡ng, to patients on adm¡ssion to the hospital facility

LXI The policy was availâble on requestE
and

-t5 D¡d the hospitat fac¡lity have ¡n ptace durìng the tax year a separate bill¡ng and collecl¡oôs policy, or a witten financial

assistance policy (FAP)thal explained actìons the hospital fac¡lity may take upon non-payment?

16 Check alt of the follow¡ng act¡ons aga¡nst an indñ¡duaì that were permitted under the hospital lacility's Pol¡cìes during lhe tax

ye3lÞefore mak¡ng reasonabÌe efforts to determine patient's elig¡bilÌly underthe fac¡lity's FAP:

a L --l Reporting to credit agency

b L,l Lawsuits

c Ll Liens on residences

d Ll Body âttachments

e L--J other s¡milar act¡ons (descñbe in Part V¡)

i7 Did the hospital facitity or an authorized th¡rd party perform any of the followìng act¡ons duñng the tax year before making

reâsonabte efforts to determ¡ne the patient's elig¡bility underthe facility's FAP?

lf'Yes,'check allact¡ons ¡n which the hospital facility ora third party engaged:

a Ll Reporting to crêdit agency

b Ll Lawsuits

c [l Uens on rêsidences

d L---l Body attachments

2320S5
'12- 10-12

3510402 7s7052
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Millinocket onal Hospital
nocket Reqr-ona

0L-0223482

. LXI uot¡ti"d ind¡v¡duaìs of the financ¡al ass¡stance policy on âdmission

b E] Not¡f¡ed ¡ndivìduals of the financial assistance policy priorto discharge

" E Notf¡ud in¿¡viduals of the financiâl assistance policy ¡n communicâtions with the pat¡ents regarding the palients' bills

¿ E oocumented ns determination of whether pat¡ents were elig¡bte for financral assistance under the hospital fac¡lÍty's

i8 tndicate which efforts the hosp¡tal fac¡lity made before initiating any of the aclions l¡sted in lìne 17 (check allthât

f inanc¡al assistance policy

Med¡cal Gare

19 Did the hospitâl fac¡l¡ty have ¡n place during lhe tax year a written pol¡cy relating lo emergency medical care that requ¡res the

hospital facilily to provide, wÌthout d¡scrim¡nat¡on, care for emergency medical condil¡ons to ¡ndiv¡duals regardless of the¡r

el¡gib¡lityunderthehospitalfacility'sfinanc¡âlassistancepolicy?..-.-.-,

lf'No,' indicate wtìY:

a L-l The hospilal facility did not prov¡de care for any emergency med¡câl condit¡ons

b Ll The hospital facility's polìcy was not ¡n writing

c L---l The trospital fac¡l¡ty l¡mited who was el¡gibte to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe ¡n Part Vl)

d E other (describe in

lndividuals under lhe FAP

ã) lndicate how the hospital facility determ¡ned, during the tax year, the max¡mum amounts thal can be charged to FAP-eligibìe

individuals for emergency or other med¡cally necessary care

a L-l The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculat¡ng lhe maximum amounts

_ that can be charged

b Ll -fhe hospital facilìty used the average of ¡ts three lowest negotiated commêrcial insurance rates when calculaling

_ the max¡mum amounts that can be charged

c L,_l The hospitat facility used lhe Med¡care rates when calculat¡ng the maximum amounts that can be charged

d LX,l other (descnbe in Part VD

2t Dtjring the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP'elig¡ble individuals, to vthom the hosp¡tal facilÍty

provided emergency or other medìcally necessary serv¡ces, more than the amounts generally b¡lled to individuals who had

insurance covedng such care?

lf'Yes,'explain ¡n Part Vl.

22 During the tax year, d¡d the hospital fac¡ìity charge any FAP-etigillle ind¡viduals ân amount equal to the gross charge for any

serv¡ce prov¡ded to that ¡nd¡v¡dual?. ..

lf'Yes,'explain in Part Vl.
Schedule H (Form 99O) 2012
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'12-10-12

L3sL0402 7570s2 55270
5¿

20t2.05070 Millinocket Regional Hospit 5527 0-!



schedute H iForm sgo)2012 Millinocket Regional Hospital 01-0223482 PaseT

I Part V I Facility lnformat¡on lconr,hued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facil¡ties That Are Not L¡censed, Registered, or Similãrly Recognized as a Hosp¡tal Facil¡ty

(list in order of size, from largesl to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facitities d¡d the organ¡zalion operate duñng the tax yea¿

Name and address

Sêhedule H (Form 99o) z)12

232097
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schedure H (Form eeo) 2012 Millinocket Regional Hospital 0I-0223482 
"^*S-

I Part Vl I SuoDlemental lnformat¡on

Completelh¡s part to provide the following information-

I Required descript¡ons. Provide the descript¡ons required for Part I, l¡nes 3c, 64, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Secl¡on A; and

Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11 ,12h,149,16e,17e,18e, 19c, 19d,20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the orgân¡zat¡on assesses the health care needs of the communit¡es ¡t serves, in addit¡on to âny needs

assessments reported ln Part V, Sect¡on B.

3 Patient education of eligib¡l¡ty lor assìstance. Describe how the organ¡zatìon ¡nforms ând educates palients and persons who may be billed

for patienl care ât¡out their el¡gib¡lity for assislance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or underlhe organ¡zation's fìnanc¡al

ass¡stance policy.

Commun¡ty ¡nformat¡on. Describethe community the organìzation serves, taking into account the geographic areâ and demographic

const¡tuents it serves.
promotion of commuD¡ty health. Provide any other information important to describ¡ñg how the organ¡zation's hospital facilities or other health

care fac¡lities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e-g-, open medical staff, community board, use of surplus

tunds, etc.)-

6 Afül¡ated health care system. lf the organizat¡on is part of an âffiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the organ¡zation

and its affl¡ates in promot¡ng the health of the communit¡es seNed-

7 State fling of community benel¡t report. lf appt¡cable, ident¡fy all states with \ùhich the organizat¡on, or a related organ¡zâtion, files a

community benefit report.

I Fac¡lity reporì¡ng group(s). lf applicable, for each hospital fac¡lity in a facilÌty reporting group provide the descr¡ptions required for Part V,

Sect¡on B,l¡nes 1j,3,4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e,17e,18e,19c,19d,2jd,21,a d22.

will be useil in determining eligibil-íty. Percentage of balance discounted

Povertv Level delines. These d.elines are ted annuall

Financial Counselor.

Part I, Line 3c: fncome delines as set Hospital Finance Rules

will be determined based on patient's income level relative to the Federal

to

to

1508 FPL

151_* 2008 FPt

10 08 Bal-ance Discountecl

50t Balance Di scounted

2 018 to 2508 FPL 25t Balance Discounted

2 51t to 3008 FPL 10t Balance Discounteil

3 01t to 4008 FPL 58 Balance Discounted

Part I, tine 7: es calculated on Lines 7a & 7b were calculated

using a cost-Èo-charge ratio while actual expenses were used in

calculating the amount reporÈed on line 7i.

Part I, Line 7g: Subsidized health services include laboratory and

o?rvsician services.

34
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l¡illinocket 0t-0223482

Part III Line 4: Patient accounts receivable are stateal at the amount

ects to collect from outsEanding balances.

ovides for probable uncollectible amounts through a

and a credit to a valuation al-Io$rance based on its assessment of

individuaf accounLs and historical adjustrnents. Balances that are sEil1

outstanding, after management has used reasonable collection efforts, are

written off throuqh a charge to the valuation allowance eqq e !reqf!-19

tient accounts receivable.

In evaluat the collectability of accounts receivable, the Hospital

analvze s t results ancl identifíes trends for each ma'ior

revenue for the purposes of estirnating the a iate amount s of the

of

allowance for doubtful accounEs and the provision for bad debts. Data in

each rnajor payor source are regularly revíewed to evaluate the aclequacy of

ÈÏre aLlowance for doubtful accounts. ificalty, for receivables

re 1at to services vided to Datients hav third- cover

allowance for doubtful accounLs and a corre ision for

alebts are established at inq leve1s basecl on the

receivables and r source. For receivables relat

t.ients, a provision for bad debLs is rnade in the oo servlces are

rendered based on ience indicaÈ the inability or unwillingness of

Part IlI, Line It The Org

d.etermine the amount of Medicare allowable costs.

tients to amounts for which thev are financially re

the Medicare cost report as its costing methoclol

232271
05-01-12

1_3510402 757052 55270

Schedule H (Fo.m 990)
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schedute H (Form eeo) Millínocket Regional Hospital 01-0223482 Paqes

fPart Vl I Suoolemental lnformat¡on

Part v, Section B, Line 3: The OneMaine Heatth Collaborative, which was

Millinocket Reqional Hospital :

forrned by EMHS/Maine General Health and. Maine Health, cont|acted with the

Universitv of New England's Center for Community and Public HealÈh (CCPH)

to conduct a Statewide Community health needs Àssessment (!IIN4)i- fþe

assessment conducted in collaboration with the university of southern

Maine and Market Decisions, Inc, was designed to identify the most

rtant health íssues in the staEe, both overall and by county, usÍ

scientificallv valid health indicators and tive information. The

assessment also identifies priority health issues where better int

effectiveness of services to resiilents of Maine. oneMaine shared this
of oublic health and healthcare can ove access, itv. and cost

information with its fellow stakehoLders so it can leacl Èo

sÈatus and tv of care available to Maine residents, while buil

and stren Maine's exist infrasÈructure of services and

The four ob ectives of the OneMaine Corununit Needs Àssessment

1. Devel ofile of health status, of care and

and forcare mana t indicators for residents of Maine overall

residents councy.

2. IdenEifv a set of ioritv health needs ( lic health and health care)

for fo11ow-

3. Provide reconmendations on sErategies uhat can be undertaken

232271
05-01-12
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schedure H rForm seoì Millinocket Regional Hospítal 0L-0223482 ease e

lPart Vl I SuoDlemental lnformat¡on

healthcare providers, public health staff, corununities, policy makers and

others to follow-up on the information provided with actions that ma

improve the health status of Maine people.

4. Provide access to the CHNA ¿lata and assistance to shakeholders who are

indicators and comparative and best practice information. Indicators are

interested

The methodology for the CHNA was a nodified version of CCPH's Cornmunity

and Institutional Assessment Process (CIÀP). The CIAP is a comprehensive

ocess that iilentifies salient healthcare related issues ín the

a sr¡stematic analysis of scientifically derívecl health

ted from an extensive set of health-related alata and a communi

household telephone

The CIÀP starÈs with a ehensive eoiclemioloqical-basecl health profile

health domain or condition such as cardiovascular health

resoiratorv health, cancer health, etc. Indicators for rnost dornains are

further organized risk factors, ÞrevaLence or incidence of disease or

conclition, care management indicators and care outcomes. The analvsis of

indicators within each domain d.es information to identify, and

subsequently explore, which aspects of the healthcare ilelivery system rnay

prevention, secondary prevention, etc. )

issues where changes in the healthcare delivery system can improve both

tient care and entive services for those at risk for health
232271
05,01-12
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be over-or uniler-performíng for that icular domain ( e.9.

health needs assessmenÈs are desi t. to identi
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Millinocket 07-0223482

problems. Findings and recornmendat ions :

1. Maíne has several unclerl socio d characteristics that

impac! many of the health indicaÈors, for example, Maine has the oldest

tion in the U.S., a very hi rtion of elderly (65+)

to the u.S. Being older does not equate to poor health, the reality is

that aging populations use more health services Lhan younger populations.

2. Maine has a lower median income than the U.S. but the proportion of

Maine resídents living below the Federaf poverty line is slightly lower

Èhan the rest of the country. However, in Northern Maine the proportions

of residents live below the Federat poverty line than the state as a whole

or the U. S.

3. Unemplo)¡ment is an important demographic predictor of health and

compared to the rest of the U.S., Maine has a lower unemplo]¡ment rate, but

several Maine counties individually have high rates of unemplol¡ment, many

well over l-0*.

on May 26, 2077, Eastern Maine Health systems (EMHS) presented the

OneMaine Health ColLaborative Community Health Needs Àssessment to

community leaders, which was hosted by Millinocket Regional Hospital and

Penobscot valley Hospital

Access to Health Care and ED Utilization

l4RH received Rural Health Clinic status Èo stabilize primary care

reimbursement. MRH has recruited a mid-leveI provider and is in the
232271
05-0i-r2
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Millinocket 0L-0223482

process of recruiting a part time family practitioner. MRH provided a

sliding fee and charity care in practices to mirror the hospital to

access. The RHCS are seek Patient Centered. medical Home

status which wilf encourage coveraqe hours. Currentl

participating in MaineCare ED utilization project and implernented

follow-up call on ED visíts to stion if care was souqht.

Obesi & Chronic Disease Management

MRH emDlovs a Wellness Coordinator and has a worksite wellness program.

MRH incentivizes employee health and wellness vÍa health plan. MRH

subsidizes and. runs only fitness facility north of Bangor. MRH supports

on diabetes, heart disease, HTN, and COPD. MRH maintains a Cardiac Rehab,

ov staff for heal Maine Partnership. Phvsicians do cornmuni

talks on nutrition, MRH hired a care Case er whose focus is

Diabetes Self-Management Training, and ÀDEF program.

Behavioral Healthcare

MRH has an ongo relationship with cHcS Crisis Services for crisÍs

evaluation. MRH devel Te le - Psvchia am with Acadia Hospital for

Behavioral healthcare into primary care as part of Patien! !e4!ered

teLemedicine in Metropoliuan SÈatistic

atric assessment. MRH is devel ans to inteqrate

Meitical Home Project. MRH petitioned cMs to a1low reirnbursement of

of Tele-P

z3Þ71
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schedure H (Form 990) Millinocket Regional Hospital 01-0223482 Paqes

I Part Vl I Supplemental lnformat¡on

Millinocket Regional HospiEal :

Part V, Section B, Line 4: Statewide co[munity health need.s assessment

"OneMaine Heal!h Collaborative" sponsored by Eastern Maine Health System,

MaineGeneral Health, and MaineHealÈh.

Millínocket Reqional HosÞital :

Part v, Section B, Line 20d: The Hospital bil1ed amounts to individuals

who did not have insurance at cost and applied a 108 discount to private

pay patients.

Part VI , tine 2: À formal comrnuni Ey needs assessment is done every

2-3 vears. These assessments are conducted to obtain information on

successes, failures, weaknesses and strengths to be used for guidance in

the vision for the future of healÈhcare delivery in our service areas.

Part vI , tine 3: Inpatients: In order to identify those patients who

would be eligible for financial assistance, all uninsured inpatíenLs are

refered to the Financial Counselor by pre-regi stration or registration
personnel . The Financial Counselor will do an initiaL screeníng for
pal¡ment opËions prior to the patienÈ leaving the hospital , if possible.

If the patient has left the hospital , the Financial Counsel-or will attempt

to contact the patÍent for information. À11 inpatienEs are given a copy

of Patient. Free Care ancl Discount Arrangements guidelines at time of

ailmission.

Surgical outpatients: The Financial Counselor will provide information
2sn7.1 Schedule H (Form 99O)

a5.î1-12 
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Mi I l inocket 0L 0223492

about Patient Free Care, Ðiscount Arrangements and term pal¡ment

outpatients are provided a copy of Patient Free care and Discount

arrangements to all uninsured ical outpatients. All

delines at time of resistration

tients: À11 room tients are ded a

of Patient Free Care and Discount Àrran

istration.

emencs iclel ines at tíne of

AI1 other outpatients¡ ÀI1 other outpatients are provided a copy of the

Patient Frcee Care,/Discount Àrr ts quidelines at time of

reqistration.

ÀLl Datients wil l receive notice of availabílitv of financial assistance

included ín their first-Èime statement.

Patient Fínancial Services Iovees and Phvsician Practíce

receíve tr on oatienL free care and. d.íscount del ines

anil are expected to be able to provide contact information abouL free care

and discount arrangemenLs.

Part VI Line 4: Millinocket Regional Iìospital has three cornmunities

service area, MilLinocket, EasÈ MilLinocket and Medwa

There are multipte smaller communities ín the s servl-ce area

including, Brownville' sEacfrville' sherman, Patten and rsland Fa11s' t¡he

area has strugglecl and reafized an unemplo]'rnent rate in the teens for the

service area is approximately 7500 people. .Ihe hospital has realized this
Schedule H (Form 990)
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q.hê.r,,tÊ H rFôm aqor Millinocket Regional Hospital 01 0223482 paqeg

I Part Vl I SuDDlemental lnformat¡on

population change by large volume declines in 201-3' The average median

household income is 22* behind the state average. The average resident

age ís 14t older than the state median age'

232271
05-01-12
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Gompensation lnformation
For certain Officers, D¡rectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
> Complete I the organ¡zation answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part lV, line 23.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Depârimenl of rhê Treasury
lnrdnãl Reveñùè SN¡ce

Name ol the organtzation

Millinocket ional Ho i tal

Check the appropriate box(es) ìf the organ¡zat¡on prov¡ded

Part Vll, Sect¡on A, line 14. Complete Part lll'to prov¡de añy

E First-class or charter travel

E fravel for companions

E Tax indemnificat¡on and gross'up paymenls

E Discretìonary spending accounl

a

b

Þ

232111
12.1È12

13510402 757052 ss210

any of the following to or for a person l¡sled in Form 990,

relevant ¡nfonnation regard¡ng lhese ¡lems,

Ll Hous¡ng allowance or residence for personal use

L---.1 Payments for business use of personal residence

L- J Health or social club dues or ¡nitiation fees

L--l Personal services (e.9., maid, chauffeur, chef)

07 0223482

lf any of the boxes on t¡ne 1a are checked, did the organizat¡on follow a wlitten policy regarding paymenl or

reimbursemenl or prov¡s¡on of all of the expenses described above? lf 'No," complete Part lll to expla¡n

Did the organ¡zation require substantiation pñorto reìmbursing or allowing expenses ¡ncurred by alloflìcers, directors,

trustees, and the CEo/Executive Director, regarding the items checked ¡n l¡ne 1a?

lndìcate which, if any, of the foìtow¡ng the f¡l¡ng organization used to eslablish lhe compensation of the organizalion's

CEo,Executive D¡rector Check allthat apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a relaled organizalion to

establish compensat¡on ofthe CEo/Execut¡ve D¡rector, but explain ¡n Part Ill.

El comoensation commfüee LXJ Written employment contract

E Inde;endent compensat¡on consultant E compensation survey or study

E Form g9O of other organ¡zations LXI Approvalby the board orcompensation commfüee

Durìng the year, did any persoñ l¡sted ¡n Form 990, Part Vll, Seclion A, line 1a' with respect lo the f¡ling

organ¡zation or a related organizat¡on:

Receive a severance payment or change_of€ontrol payment?

Part¡cipate¡n,orreceivepaymentfrom,asupplementalnonqualifiedretirementplan?.-..-.......,-,
Part¡cipate ¡n, or receive payment from, an equity_based compensat¡on arangement?

lf'Yes'lo âny of lines 4a_c, listthe persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll'

Onlysect¡on 5Ol(cX3) and 5O1(cÌ(4) orgãnizat¡ons musl complete lines 5-9'

For persoñs l¡sted ¡n Form ggo, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organ¡zation pay or accrue any compeñsation

contingent on the revenues of:

Any related organization? .. - .--. .-.. .,........
lf 'Yes' to l¡no 5a or 5b, describe in Pârt lll.

For oersons tìsted in Form 990. Part vll, sêction A, l¡ne 1a, did the organizâlion pay or accrue any compensat¡on

contingent on the net eamings of:

The organ¡zation?

Any related organ¡zat¡on? ... . ...
lf 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll,

For Dersons listed in Form 990, Part Vll, Sect¡on A, l¡ne 1a, did the organization prov¡de any nonJixed payments

not described in lines 5 ând 6? lf "Yes,' describe ¡n Part ll¡

I Were any afiounts reported in Form 990, Part Vll, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sublect to the

¡nitial contract exception described in Regulat¡ons section 53.4958-4(aX3)? lf 'Yes,' describe ¡n Part lll

I lf 'Yes' to l¡ne I, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described ¡n

x

À

Ll-lA For Paperwork Reduotion Act Notice, see the Insbuotions for Form 99O. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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mpensâtionkomtheorganizationonrow(i)andfromrelatedor9anizations,describediñthe¡nstrUctions,onrow(ii)'

Do not llst any ¡nd¡viduals that are not l¡st€d on Form 990, Part Vll

(1) Mêrk Kowalski
Medtcaf SÈaf f Pr€sident

Millinocket Re

(2) Edv¡ard Dunstån
Medlcal sLaf f secretary

(A) Namê and Tìtlê

(3) venkatara¡nan Munuaamy

MedlcaL staff vlce Presldent
(4) Marie vleineau
cEo

ano

(5) Dan1el Herbert,
¡lospicallBt

ional Hos

(6) Kwaku Owusu-ÀbroktÀ¡4,

ÍosÞltalí3t
(? ) NIIesh Pôlfl

(8) ,ta6on casrPbell
surgeon

,: !^ 1

(9) ,toseph Àquilina

0L-0223482
if addit¡onal is needed.

2a2112
12-12-12

(F) Compensation
reported as deferred

in prior Form 990

44
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additlonal inf ormation.

lnformâtion

Mi11ínocket Reqional HosPital

232113
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Name of thê organization

Educa E i onal

(a) lssuer name

Millinocket

Supplemental lnformation on Tax-Exempt Bonds
> Comptete if the organization answôted "Yes" to Form 990, Part lV, linê 24a' Prov¡de descr¡ptions'

FaciLities

3 Total

s

ional Ho

explanations, and any addit¡onal ¡nformat¡on in Part Vl.

i La1

substant¡al

the final

I Was the organ¡zation a partnêr ¡n a partnership, or a momber of an LLC,

which owned property financed by tâx'exempt bonds? .. .. .

ßsueo as

2 Are there any lease ârangoments that may result ¡n private business use of

i;:ií-\2 LHA For Paperwork Reduct¡on Act Not¡ce, see the lnslruclions for Form 990.

nuaE

been made?

003 D bond is

Employer ¡dent¡f¡cat¡on number
0L-0223482

(¡) Pooled
finâncing

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



3a Are thêro any managoment or sorvlcê contracts that may result ìn pivate

b ll "Yês" to line 3a, doos thê organ¡zation routinely engage bond counse¡ or other outsido

Business

d lf "Yes" to line 3c, does th6 organization rout¡noly engage bond counsel or other outside
Are there anv research

4 Entérthe percentage of finanoed property used in a privâte busihess use by

to

l¿illinocket

5 Enterthe percentage offhanoed property used ln a private busihess use as a result of

unretated trade or business act¡vity cârriêd oñ by your orgânization, anothêr

Total of

8a Has thero bêên a salê or disposit¡on of any of the boñd financod property to a non-

that mav result in

or

b lf "Yes" to linê 84, ênt€rthe pêrcêntago of bond-financed propêrty sold or disposed

ional Hos

501

o lf "Yes" to li'ne 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations seotions

I Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqual¡f¡ed

business use of bond-financed

bonds ofthe lssue are remedlated in accordance w¡th thê roquirements uñdêr

ora

fìnanced

lf "No" to
the

not due

lf you checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, prov¡de in Part Vl the date the rebate

3ls
4a Has the organizâtion or the governmental issuer entered iñto a qualified

0L-0223482

due?

with tho

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



uillinocket R

Has the orgânizatlon €stablished written procedures to ensure that violations of

fêdêraltax requirêments are timely identifiod ând correotod through tho voluntary

closing agreoment program If sellremediation is not available under applicablê

ional Hos

ssues:

0L-0223482

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



SCHEDULE L
(Form 99O or 99o-EZ)

OeÞarlment o, lhe T.easury
lntd¿lFevøu¿ Sæice

Transactions With lnterested Persons
> Complete if the organizaì¡on answered

"Yes" on Form 99O, Part lV, l¡ne 254, 25b, 26,27, Æa,28b, or 28c,
or Form 99o-EZ Part v, l¡ne 384 or 4Ob.

> Attach to Form 99o or Form 99O-Ez. > See separale insÙuctions.

Corected?

>$
>s

uillinocket Reqional HospÍtaL 07-0223482
(sectìon 501{cxs) and section 501(cX4) organizat¡ons only).

answered 'Yes' on Form 990. Part lV, line 25a or 25b. or Form Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqual¡f¡ed person

Enterthe amount of tax ¡ncurred by the organ¡zation managers or d¡squâlified persons durìng the year under

section 4958

Enter the amount of tax, ¡f any, on l¡ne 2, above, re¡mbursed by the organ¡zation

Complete if the orgânizat¡on answered 'Yes'on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 384 or Form 990, Part IV, line 26;or if the organizat¡on

an amoJnt on Fom
(a) Name of

ìnlerested person

232131
'12-o3-12

510402 757052 55270
49

20L2. 0507 O Millinocket

(0 Written
agreemenP

(e) Purpose ot
assistance

Schedule L (Form 990 ot S9ùEZÌ ãJ12

'Yes' on Form

(a) Name of ¡nterestêd person

Lì-l,A For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnsùuctions for Form 9fþ or 990-É2-

(b) Relat¡onship between
¡nterested person and

lhe organization
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Millinocket 0t-0223482

Complete this part to provide add¡tional ìnformatþn for responses to quest¡ons on Schedule L (see instruct¡ons)

(b) Rela't¡onship between ¡nterested
person ând the organ¡zat¡on

answered 'Yes'
(a) Name of inlerested person

lnformat¡on

organizat¡on s

Sch L, Part Iv, Business Transactions Invol Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: ,fu1ie Brown

(b) Relationship Between fnterested Perqp4 e¡5!

Familv MeÍücer of Ronald Brov¡n, member of Board

c) Ãmount of Transaction $ 37,392.

d) DescriÞtion of Transaction:

(e) Sharing of anization Revenues ?

(a) Name of Person: Rose Ànn Hunt

b) Relatíonship Between Interested Person anil

Familv Member of Patrick Hunt, meriber of Board

(c) Anount of Transaction $ 125,564.

(d) Descript.ion of Transaction: Employment

of Orqanization Revenues? = No

(a) Name of Person: DaIe Mclaughlin

b) Rel-ationship Between Intêrested Person and zation;

Familv Member of Christine Mclaughlin, CFO of ani z at ion

c) Amount of Transaction $ 94,640.

cl) Ðescription of Transaction:
Schedule L (Form 99o or æùEzlm12
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Mi I I inocket 0t-0223482

add¡tional for lesoonses to on Schedule L

(e) Shar ani zation Revenues? = No

(a) tlame of Person: ona McÀvo

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and zation ¡

Fanilv Member of Mellissa Edwards, Board PresidenL

(c) Àrnount of Transaction $ 67,622.

(d) Description of Transaction: Emp1ol,.ment

(e) Sharing of Organization Revenues? = No

(a) Name of Person¡ a Morneault

b) Relatíonship Between Interested. Person and zaÈion:

Familr¡ Meniber of 'Joyce Given, mernber of Board Directors

(c) Àmount of Transaction $ 28,86þ.

(d) Description of Transaction:

zation Revenues ?

232461 05-01-12
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 99O-Ez)

Depânment of the lreasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental lnformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information lor responses to specific questions on

Form 990 o¡ 99O-EZ or to provide any add¡t¡onal ¡nformation.
> Attach to Form 99O or 99O-EZ'

Name of the organüat¡on
Millinocket ional HospiLal

Employer ¡dentif cat¡on number

07-0223482

Form 990, Part III, l,ine 4a, Program Service Àccompl i shrnent s :

2. MRH medical st.af f nsored three high school scholarshi JUne r4l

20L3

3. lrfRII sponsored the Katahdin snowrnoDare ma

MRH s redaRehab&wellness House on October 25, 2012

tof October therapy month.

E MRH held multi le flu shot and HlN1 flu shot clinics from October

zo 2 012 throu Dec enber 2072

MRH nsored the Stearns-schenck Musicaf (Hetlo Dolly Fal1 Musical

7 . ¡IRH ed the 2013 Life Style Fitness Center o New Years

L ¡{RH sDonsoreo a coÍlmunL vleioht lvatchers 12 week

2013.

Clas s ic

10. MRH ida orship to Mi11ínocket titÈ1e tea in Ma of 2 013

which d for team, the Yankees, and also a scoreboard st

LllA For Pape¡work Reduct¡on Act Nolice, see lhe lnstuct¡ons for FaÈm 99O or gfX!-EZ'

z3?211
01-o¡-13

Schedule O (Form 99O o¡ 99O-EZ) (ær2)
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Name of the organization Employer identifi cation number
07-0223482Mi 11 inocket ional Hosoital

1L. MRH sponsored. a cardiac support group the first !^iednesday of each

month.

12. MRH sponsors a diabetes support group, the first Tuesday el eYeEy

13. MRH's Hospital Auxiliary sponsored charismas luncheon tSf !!eEl .

14. lrfRII sponsored the Millinocket Community Blood Drive April 27,

2073

including: Schenck and Stearns High School yearbooks, Millinocket

Historical Society 2012 Cafendars, vFw convention Ad Book, and afso ads

for Special Sections of Èhe Bangor Daily News that covered area

Football and Basketball Teams.

16. MRH operates a grant funded Heatthy Maine Partnership organization

works with businesses, clubs and Lhe schools to extend the message of

healthy living and good weflness choices. The organization uses local

17. MRH provides meeting space for non-profits at no cost, for example

to American Cancer Society, Eastern A-rea on Martin's Point,

Diabetic Support Group, Caring connections, A.A, and weight watchers.

Rotary, ÀIrA-NON, Cub Scout Meeting, Penquis c.A.P., & MR-H Hospital
M--o1-04-r3 Schedule O (Form 99O or gSO-EZ) (ãrl2)
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November 3, 2009

15. MRH purchased ad ce to raise mone¡¡ for multiple causes

which orovicled educatíon services to the community on aLcohol misuse

Èobacco cessation nutrition and ical activitv. The staf f

media to reach the larqe region.
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Name of the organìzat¡on Employer ¡dentifi cation number
0!-0223482Míll inocket ional Hospital

18. MRH ticioates in disaster pre reqional cornmittee wiÈh

several ocner agencr-es incluclinq doctors other hospitals,

l ocaI lice ancl f ire ts, schools and other zations.

rne is to e for emic f1u, natural d.isasters or other

incidents that could affect our communíties and htork togetþer to share

resources tect the cornmuní

L9. Millinocket itaL announced the efforts of staff

three maior awards f.or 2072 are: Well work Place GoId

Àward from the Wellness Council of Arnerica, \ÆÀ 201? Leeqers¡lP g

of Clinical Excellence in the category of critical access, acute care

hospitals, and The Àvatar patient Satisfaction Award '

20, MRH d lments acknowl e, rec ze and celebrate staff

fessional /week, and NaË ional Hosoital week for their continued

i slîInents of service in health care .

Form 990, Part Vf, SecÈion B line 11: Prior to the d.ocument's fili

anization' s finance de reviews the inital draft. Àfter

nec es es, the zation's board ¡nembers are presented with a

co the finalized document is subject to Èhe board's roval .

f,orm 990, Part VI , Section B, Line 12c: Each board rnember is requirecl to

indivídua1 must disclose the existence o! his or her conflicË annually and
m 99O or 990-EZ) (ã)12)or-o¡r-r3 

54

siqn a conflict interest discLosure form on an annual basis. In

connection with actual or possible conflicts of interest, an interested

13510402 7s7052 s52't0 2012 .0507 0 r'rillinocket Regional Hospit 5527 0-L



Name of the orgânizat¡on
¡¡illinocket Reqional Hospital

wtrenever the conflict arises for action aL a meet Àfter receivin

Employer ¡dentif cat¡on nulnber
or-0223482

annual attestations, the cEo wilt provide the signed statements Èo the

HosÞital 's attorney for review. After review, Èhe atto will determine

if a conflict exists and inform Èhe cEo and Board chair of the conflicted

individuals. There is a listing of Board, Medical Staff and Manager

conflicts available at all meet s for reference. The nda for e

Board, Medical Staff or tment meet will clearlv List the díscussion

items that ire acLion durinq the meeting. Àt the

the President will ask the members to review the list of action

declare whether or not they have a conflict.

À11 conflicted menbers will be required to excuse themselves:.nd leave

room durinq the discussion and vote. If Lhe board or cornmíttee has

reasonabl-e cause to beLieve that a member has failed to disclose actual or

sible conflicts of interest. it shal1 inform the memlcer of the basis

such belief and afforcl Èhe member an unitv to explain the all

failure to disclose.

Forrn 990, Part vI , section B, T,ine 15: '-[u.e works with an

independent compensaÈion consultant to d eÈermine comÞensaEa on

l-eve1s. The Organization's executive committee reviews data used to

determíne c ation for íts re íve me¡nbers . tion

re I ated es must be the boaril of directors or the executive

board.

ParU VI , Section C, Line 19: The zation makes its

documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements

available to the Public
schedule O (Form gso or gfþ-Ez)(ær2)

o1-0+t3

2012.05070 Millinocket Regional Hospit 5527 0-L13510402 757052 55270



Name of the organÞation Employer ident¡fi cation number
0!-0223482MiIl-inocket Reqional IIosPi Eal

Form 990, Part Ix

Purchased Services:

Program service expenses 1,820.832 '

Management and general expenses 374,648'

0,Fundraising expenses

Service Contracts ¡

0.Management and general expenses

Prof essional Services :

Program service expenses 438,935 '

Management and general
fìFundraising expenses

Outside Services:
18,159.Program service expenses

0.Management and general expenses

es

Total other Fees on Form 990, Part -Ltne _L r co1 3,019,46s

tro
2012. 0507 0 Millinocket

Schedule O (Form 9gO or 99O-EZ) (æ12)

Regional Hospit 55270-L
13

13510402 757052 55270



SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Name of th€ organ¡zatlon

f$f;ffi foontification of D¡sregarded Entities (complete if the organizalion answered "Yes " to Form 990 PartlV,Iine33.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

Millinocket ional HosDítaI

ldontifioat¡on of Rolated Tax-Ex€mpt Organizat¡ons (Complete ifthe organ¡zation answêred "Yes" to Form 990, Part lV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax exompt

organ¡zat¡ons during the tâx yêar')

(b)

Primary activity

(â)

Name, address, and EIN

of related organ¡zation

For Paoerwork Beduction Act Not¡ce, see the lnstruclions for Form 990'

232161

(b)

Primary activity

Ernployer ¡dent¡fioat¡on number
0L-0223482

oMB No, 1545-0047

57

"""u-(91,,0*,.,

Sohedule R (Form 990) 2012



ldêntif¡cation of Relat6d Organ¡zat¡ons Taxablê as a Partnersh¡p (Complete if the organization answered "Yo6" to Form 990' Part lV' l¡ne 34 bocause it had one or more related

organizations treated as a partnersh¡p during lhe tax yeâr.)

(a)

Nam€, address, and EIN
of rêlated organization

MiLl inocket ional Hospital

ffin¡zat¡onsTaxableasacorporationorTrust(complete¡ftheorganizationâñswered,,Yes''toForm99o,PanlV,line34becauseithadoneormoferelated
i ll-füffi organìzations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year')

FlrBt Millinocket
- 01-03 9619 6, 200

{a)

Namê, address, and EIN
of related organ¡zation

Mllllnockel. ME

Regional
Sonerset

InvesÈment Corp.

232162 12-10- 12

0t-0223482

'J'l-s12lb)113)

Schedule R (Form 990) zl.l2



illLffffi fransactiohs With Belated Organ¡zations (Complole if th€ organizatlon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part lV, lino 34, 35b' or 36.)

Note, Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts ll, lll, or ¡V of th¡s schedule.

I Dutlng thê tax year, dld tho organizatlon engage in any of thê followiñg transactions with ono or more relatod organ¡zations listed in Parts ll'lV?

Þ Reimbursement paid to related organizatlon(s) for expenses

MiLlinocket

f

-9
2 lfthe

or

(a)
Name of othêr organizâtion

related

" see lhe

232163 12-10-12

for information

0r-0223482

and

(d)
t\¡ethod of determirìing amount iñvolved

thresholds.

x

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



$nffi Unretareo Organizat¡ons Tâxablo as a Partnership (Complete if the organizâtion answered Yes' to Form 990, Pad lV, line 37 )

ffientityrax€dasapartnershipthroUghwhichthêorganizationconductedmorê'thanfiveporoentofitsac,tiVltios(measuredbytotalassêtsorgrossrêvonue)
thatwasnolarelatedorganization.seeinstruotionsrogaldingexolusionforoertâininvestment

(a)

Name, address, and EIN

of ent¡ty

Millinocket

(d)

Predominant income
{related, unrelated,
èxcluded from tax

under section 512'514)

232164

0L-0223482

(k)

ownershrp

60

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Form 8868
(Rev- January 2013)
Oepanñ€nt of the l€ãsury
tñlmâl Bevenuê S*ice

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

> F¡le a for each tetutn.

OMB No. 195-1709

0L-0223482
Social security number (SSN)

. lfyou are fil¡ng foran Automatic 3-Mohth Extension, complete only Part I and checkthis box .-......-... .... . > LXI

. tf you are f¡t¡ng for an Addit¡onal (Not Aulomat¡c) 3-Month Extens¡on, complete only Part ll (on page 2 of th¡s form).

Do not complete pad t u¡ìless you have already been granled ân automatìc 3'month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic iling ¡s-¡ile) - you can etectronically file Fofm 8868 ifyou need a 3-month âr¡tomatic extension of tìme to file (6 monlhs for a corporation

required to file Form 99Gl), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of t¡me. You can electronically f¡le Form 8868 to request an extens¡on

of t¡me to file any of the forms tisted in Part I or Part llwith the exception of Form 8870, lnformation Retum for Transfers Assoc¡âted With Certain

personal Benefit Contracts, which must be señt to lhe IRS ¡n paper formât (see ¡nstruct¡ons). For more details on the electronic fil¡ng of th¡s foín'

uisit www.irs.govlef ¡le and click oî e-f¡le Íor Char¡t¡es & Nonprof¡ts.

lÞãrt l-T- Automat'rc a-Month Extension of Time. Onlv submit oriqinal (no copies needed).

A corporalion required to f¡le Form 990-T and request¡ng an aLÍomatic 6-month e)densìon _ checkthis box and complete

Æt othet cotporat¡ons (¡nctuding 1 1 2O-C f¡teß), paftnerships, REMtCs, and frusts ¡¡tust use Fol¡ì 7004 to rcquest an extension of time

to Î¡k9 ¡ncome tax rctums

Employer identlicat¡on number (ElN) orType or
print

Enter the Return code forthe rerum that this appt¡cation is for (file a separate appl¡cation for each retum) lTT-l-l

Appl¡cat¡on

Form 990.7

. The books âre ¡n the care of Þ 2 0 0 Somer sef
augnran
Street - MiLlinocket, ME 04462

rerephone No. > 207 -723-5I6L FAx No. >
. lf the organization do"" not nuu" 

"n 
o11ãi[ããlìIi 

""s 
¡nthe United States, check this box...., ..'. > Ll

Þ E calendar year

.lfth¡sisforaGroupRetum,entertheorganizalion'sfourd¡gitGroupExemptionNumber(GEN)-,lflh¡sisforthewholegroup,checkthis
box > E. f ìt ¡s forpart of thegroup, checkthis box >E and attach a l¡st with the names ând ElNs of allmembers the extension ¡s for.

i I reouest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation requÌred to file Form 99GT) extension of t¡me until

Éebruary l-5, 2014 ,to filethe exempt organizat¡on return forthe organization nãmed above.lhe e)densioñ

is for the organization's retum foc

09
10

11

City, town or post offce, state, and ZIP code. For a foreìgn address, see ¡nstructions-

Millinocket, ME 04462

, and endins .TqN ! ! 2013) E tax year ueginn¡ng

lf_!E tãx year entered in l¡ne 1 is for less than 12 months' check reason:

L-l Change ¡n accounting period

E tnitiat return n Final retr¡m

3a lf this aoolicat¡on is for Form 99GBL,990 PF,990-T,4720, or6069, enter the tentat¡ve tax, less any

iñstruct¡ons-

b lf this aÞpl¡cation isfor Form 990-PF, 99GT, 4720, or6069, enter any retundable credits and

têx oavments mâde. lnclude anv priorvear overpayment allowed as a credit.

c Balance due- Subtract l¡ne 3b from l¡ne 3a.lnclude yourpayment with th¡s form, if requ¡red,

For PrivacyActand Paperwo¡k Beduct¡on Act Notice, see ¡nsùuct¡ons.

or
JVL L, 20L2

223ø11
0i-21-13

11441031 757052 55270 2ot2.o4o4o ullLinocket Regional Hospit 55270-

or other filer, see instructions.

Millinocket R ional Hospital
Number, street, and room or suite no. lf a P.O. box, see instructions.

200 Somerset Street

Appl¡cation
ls Fot

Form 8868 (Fev. 1-2013)



ao- ,r* ,"tu- t-zo1sì ' =110"'
. rryou are flins ror an addir¡on"¡ {ruotnutã ãfiiiñãñi'EiÃJõ, *pt't'onlv Part ll and checklhlÌ-o-"1--;; -.- > t'Ll

Note.onlycomplotePartltifyouhavealreadybeengrantedanautomatic3.monthexteñsiononapfêviouslyf¡ìedForm8868.
. ll vou are filìng lor an Automatlc 3_Month

Typo or
pr¡nt

Employer idontif ication number {ElN) or

0L-0223482
Social security number (SSN)

õïu-fãäã, po"t oí¡"u, state, and zlP code. Fora foreign address' se€ instruclions'

iil-ínocket, ME 04462

Enter thB Relum code for the relurn that lhis appt¡cation ¡s for (file a separate appl¡calion fof each retum)

Name ofoxempt organizatlon or olher filer' see instruclions

íonal- Hospital
NLimber, skeet, and room or suile no. lt a P O' box, sêe ¡nstruclions_

00 SomerseÈ StreeÈ

. Th€ books are ¡n rhe carê ot > 200 somerset street - Millinocket ME 04462

5
I reouest an addit¡onal 3_month extension of time uht¡l

For cale¡daryear- , or oìher tax yearbeginn¡ng

Ìflhê lax y€ar €ntered ¡n lino 5 ¡s for less than 12 months, check r€ason:

L=j change in accounting Period

State i¡ detaìl why you need the extens¡on

Infor¡nation from ÈhÍr
nece9s

no
ea

2072,05020 MiLlinockeÈ

erore
accuraUe recurn.

Form (Bev.1-2013)

lf thi"-ppl-""1.-" f"t Form 990'Bl- 990'PF, 990-T, 4720, o¡ 6069' €nter lhê tentat¡ve tax' less any

lf tL-'" 
"pptb.t."¡" 

f.tf.. 990-PF, 99t}T, 4720, or 6069, enter any retundable crêdits ând e¡lìmated

tax paynents made. lnclude any p¡ior year overpaymênt allowod as a crcdit and any amount pa_Kl

Fom

. g"lan.. du.. subt,act lìne 8b from line 84. lncludo your paymont with lhis form, if requifed, by uslng

must for ll only-

Tide > CPÀ

q

0

under lenan¡es of per¡ury, r ¡eclare t¡aiIlv-eämined th' form, including accompany¡ng schedules and stalements, and to lhe best ol ny knowledge and bel¡ef'

ìiìTõr.,'e, äãîã+,àñ¿ ôoiípþte, and {hat lam author¡zed to prepare this lorÍL 
^ l. / ,. I

223442
01'21-13

r6r50L24 757052 5a¿tu Regional Hospit 55270-!
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ff n.rtyDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Millinocket Regìonal HosPital

Report on the Financial Stetements

we have audited the accompanying consolidated fìnancial statements of Millinocket Regional Hospital

(the Hospital), which compnse iÀ"'o"l"n"" sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and.the related

iì"t"."ni" oí operations, changés in net assets, end cash flows for the years then ended, and the

related notes to the f¡nancial statements.

Mandgements Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preperation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial

siaierients in accoräance w¡th U.S. genärat¡y accepted accounling principles; this in-cludes the design'

implementation, and maintenance of'ínternal-control relevant to the preparation and fair presêntation of

änãniial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor'

Au ditor's ResP onsi b il itY

our responsib¡l¡ty is to express an opinion on these consolidated f¡nancial statements based on ouf

audits. we conducted our audits in áccordance with u.s- generally accepted_aud¡t¡ng standards and

ùã"iå"J"ror 
"pplicable 

to finãncial audiis contained in Goiemment Auditing Standards, -issued 
by the

ö".pìi"ìr"iC.üåral of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform ihe audit

to obtain reasonable "r.roni" 
about whether the finanòial statements are free of material

misstatement.

An audit ¡nvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statéments. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includ¡ng the

åsieisment of tne risks of material misstetement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due

to irãu¿ o, Lnor. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to

iñ" ãntity;" preparation and-ta¡r óèséntat¡on of the consolidated fìnanc¡al statements in order to design

audit próceàures that are appropriate ¡n the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of ihe entity's internal control. Accordingly, we expLe:s no such opinion'

An audit also ¡ncludes evalueting the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

i""roñã6t"n""" of significant accou-nting estimatès made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the fìnancial statements'

We bel¡eve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opin¡on.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred io ebove present fairly, ¡n âll mater¡al

ié.pãari ir'" financial position of Mill¡nocket Regional Hosp¡tal as of June 30' 2013 and 2012, and the

i""l¡t" of i15 operations, changes ¡n its net aslets and jts cash flows for the years then ended, ¡n

accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles-

'.

Bangot ME . Portland, ME . Manchester. NH ' Charleston, \,!ry

Wì¡'"W.belfycUnn.COtl



Board of Directors
Millinocket Reg¡onal Hosp¡tal

Other Matter

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial

statements as a whole. Schedules 1, 2 and 3 are presenled for purposes of add¡tìonal analysìs and are

not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management

and was'derivéd from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and oiher records used to

prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures

äpdl¡r¿ ¡n the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including compering

ahb reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the co-nsolidated finencial stetements or to the consolidated fìnancial statements themselves,

änd otner additionel procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted aud¡ting standards. ln our

opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, ¡n relation to the consolidated financial

statements as e whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance v,llh Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated REPORT

oÀfe on our consideret¡on of Millinockét Regional Hospital's internal control over financial reporting

and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant

agreements and other matteis. The purpose of thât report is to describe the scope of our testing of

in'íernal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on intemal control over financial reporting or on compl¡ance, That report is an

integral part òf an audit performed in accordance wilh Government Auditing Standards and should be

considered in assessing the results of our audit.

W b**t-)4ùaà/-f ?otl't, tt-<-
Portland, Maine
September 23, 2013

-¿=.



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and equìvalents
Accounts receivable, less allowances for doubtful accounts

and contractual allowances of $4,316,186 in 2013 and

$4,497 ,37O i¡ 2012
Estimated third-party pâyor settlements
Assets limited as to use, cunent port¡on

Supplies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from related parties

Total cunent assets

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current l¡abilities

Current installments of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and emounts withheld
Accrued benefit time payable
Accrued ret¡rement payable
Other accrued expenses

Total cuÍent liabilit¡es

Long-term debt, less cunent installments

Total liab¡lities

Contingencies (Note 10)

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabllities and net assets

2013 2012

$ 73s,220 $ 966,432

2,961,557 2,515,593
180,607 178,802
832,178 844,863
421,206 4O4,O73
420,448 616,272
14.553 70.941

5,565,769 5,596,976

10,011,794 9,548,937

7,950,095 8,212,259

; .q2.766 69.376

$?3,89 121 $4.427-æ8

$ 474,710 $ 465,351
604,115 560,123
415,201 342,209

't,022,449 1,0æ,443
95s,6r8 828,460
28.088 79.727

3,500,{8t 3;330;313

5,048.152 5,6r9r,90p-

8.548.333 8:9541213

14,928,633 14,365,302
108,4s8 103,033

5.000 5.000
15,042,091 14.473.335

$?3É99É24 $239Æ,

accómpanying notes are an integral þart of these cons9lidated fnancial statemeíits.



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

$28,148,399
1 .113522

27 ,OU,877

r Âo ooo

37.284

27,232,160

13,692,183
3,417,192

521,208
9,041,993

823,729
243.008

27.739.913

(507.153)

247,733
(12,133)
(1.423)

224.177

(282,976)

103,591
\o A'7')

__----_----.:=:J.:íi

$ (119.513)

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractuâl allowances

and discounts)
Less orovision for bad debts

Net patient serv¡ce revenue

Other revenue
Meaningful use revenues
Net assets released from restrictions for operating purposes

Total revenues, ga¡ns and other support

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies and other expenses
Depreciation and amortization
lnterest

Total expenses

Operating loss

Other gains (losses)
lnvestment ¡ncome
Gain (loss) on ¡nvestment in affiliate
Other, net

Other gains, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues, gains and other support
over expenses and losses

Net assets released from restrictions for purchase of
property and equipment

Net unrealized gains on investments

lncrease (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

$ 28,1U,277
1.489.878

26,694,399

283,588
279,385

20.537

27,277,909

13,709,751
3,482,152

444,635
a,824,2O3

943,900
258.396

:27.,663:037

{385¡1281

514,081
6,771

20.365

541,217

156,089

155,387
251.855

$ 563.331

notes are an ¡ntegral part of these



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Consol¡dated Statements of changes ¡n Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2O12

Unrestricted net essets
Operat¡ng loss
Other gains, net
Net asàets released from restrictions for purchase of property

and equipment
Net unrealized gains on investments

lncrease (decrease) ¡n unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
lnvestment income
Net assets released from restrictions

lncreese ¡n temporarily restricted net assets

lncrease (decrease) ¡n net assets

Net assets, beg¡nn¡ng of Year

Net assets, end of Year

2013

$ (385,128)
541,217

155,387
25r.85q

563.331

1A1344
5

1175,9241

5.425

568,756

t4,473i335

2012

$ (507,153)
224,177

103,591
59.872

(119.513)

146,101
Ã

1140.875)

5,231

(114,282)

M..5A7.617

$"1s93¿úe1 $1332å33å

- 5.=,

accómpanying notes are an ¡ntegral part of these



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

lears Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from opêrat¡ng act¡vit¡es
lncrease (decrease) ¡n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile ¡ncrease (decrease) in net assets

to net cash provided (used) by operating ãctivities
Depreciation and amortizat¡on
Prov¡s¡on for bad debts
(Gain) loss on d¡sposal of property and equ¡pment
Net realized and unreal¡zed gains on investments
(Gain) loss on ¡nvestment ¡n aff liate
changes in assets and l¡ab¡l¡ties

Accounts rece¡vable
Est¡mated third-party payor settlements
SuPPlies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from related parties
Accounts Payable
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Accrued benef¡t time Payable
Accrued retirement PaYable
Other accrued exDenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating act¡vities

Cash flows from investing act¡v¡t¡es
Purchases of property and equìpment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of ¡nvestments
Purchases of ¡nvestments

Net cash used by ¡nvesting act¡v¡t¡es

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of long-tem debt
Proceeds ftom issuance of long{erm debt
Bond issuance costs

Net cash (used) prov¡ded by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and equivalents

Cash and equ¡valents, beginning of year

Cash and equìvalents, end of Year

Supptemental disclosure of câsh flow information:

Cash paid during the year for interest

Noncash transact¡ons:

2013 201?

s s68,756 $ (114,2821

9¡ß,900 823,729
1,489,878 1,113,522
(r09,52r) 27,440
(588,880) (143,184)

16,771) 12,133

('r,93s,842) (790,379)
(1,805) (1,108,447)

(17,133) 50,763
195,824 (53,140)
56,388 (6,802)
43,992 (401,664)
72,992 141,990
(31,994) 41,704
pî,15A (38,827)
f51.639t (5.166)

755.303 1450.610)

(731,417) (l,485,464)
161,290 22,569

3,497,997 2,615,4'16
13.432.7261 (3.338.208)

t504.856) (2,185.687)

(4ô6,220) (333,323)
2,s00,000

fl5.439). __-____________:

1481.659) 2jffi¡677

1231,2121 (469;620)

986.¡t:}2, 1,4116.052

3 735.220 S 966.432

$__!95ð4 ïJW.

During 2013, the Hosp¡tat refìnanæd its 2003D Bonds by issuing 20134 Bonds. The Series 20134 Bonds and

retireñìent of the Series 2003D Bonds have been treated as a noncash Úansaction.-

During 2012, the Hosp¡tal entered into two capital lease obligat¡ons acqu¡r¡ng assets with values total¡ng

$7s9,792. The lease commitments and the acquired assets have been lreated as noncash transactions.

The accompanying notes are an ¡ntegral part of these

-6.
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MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Gonsolidated Financial Statements

June 30,2013 and 2012

Nature of Operations

Millinocket Reg¡onal Hosp¡tal (the Hospital) is a not-for-profìt entity located in Millinocket, Maine,

established to þrovide health care services through its acute care facility and its primary care practices

to the Millinociet area. First Millinocket Regional lnvestment Company (FMRIC) operates as a lessor.

The Hospital is the sole incorporator in FMRIC.

l. Financial Reporting

Principles of Gonsolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital and its wholly-owned

for-prof¡t subsidiary, FMRIC. All sìgnifìcant intercompeny balances and transaclions have been

eliminated in consolidation.

2. Summarv of Siqnificant Account¡no Polic¡es

Use of Estimates

The preparalion of f¡nancial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

ämounts of assets and liabilit¡es and disclosure of contingent assets and liab¡l¡ties at the date of

the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting

oeriod. Actual results could differ from those estimates'

Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents include certa¡n investments in highly liquid debt instruments w¡th original

maturities of ihree months or less. The Hosp¡ial ma¡ntains its cash ¡n depos¡t accounts which, at

times, may exceed federal depository insurance limits. Management believes the credit risk related

to these ¡nvestments is minimal. The Hospital has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

To minimize risk, the Hospital util¡zes a sweep account. On a daily basis, after activity has been
posted to the operet¡ng account, the bank w¡ll withdraw excess funds above $300,000 from the

äccount and invest thè funds in U.S. govemment securit¡es. The bank then repurchases the
securities at the beginning of the next banking day'

Patient Accounts Rece¡vable

patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from

outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge

to operatioñs and a credit to a valuation ellowance based on its assessment of individual accounts

and historical edjustments. Balances that are still outstanding, after management has used

reasonable colleCtion efforts, are written off through e charge to lhe valuat¡on allowance and a

credit to patient âccounts receivable.

-7"



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Gonsolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

ln evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past results and

identifìes tre-nds for each mã¡or payor source of revenue for the purposes of estimat¡ng the

appropriate amounts of the allówancà for doubtful accounts and the prov¡sion for bad debts. Data

in eaih major payor source are regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for

doubtful aicountå. Specifically, foi receivables relating to services provided to patients having

third-party coverage, an allowance for doubtful accounts and a conesponding provision for bed

debts are established at varying levels based on the age of the receivables and payor source. For

receivables relating to self-þay-patients, a provision for bad debts is made ¡n the period services

are rendered basèd on experience indicating the inab¡l¡ty or unwillingness of patients to pay

amounts for which they are financially respons¡ble.

SuÞplies

Supplies are canied at the lower of cost (determined by the fìrst-in, first-out method) or maÍket.

Assets Lim¡ted as to Use and lnvestment lncome

lnvestments in equity securit¡es with readily determinable fa¡r values and all investments in debt

securities are measured at fa¡r value in the balance sheets. lnvestment ¡ncome or loss (including

reelized gains and losses on ¡nvestments, interest and div¡dends) is included ¡n the excess of

revenues, gains and other suppoft over expenses and losses unless the income of loss ¡s

restricted by donor or law.

Unrealized gains and loSSes on investments are excluded from the exCess of revenues, gainS, and

other suppórt over expenses and losses, and are reported as an increase or decrease in net

assets, éicept that deðlines in fair value that are judged to be other than temporary are reported

as realized losses. These losses are recorded as other than temporary declines in investments,

and included in other gains (losses) in the statements of operet¡ons.

lnvestments in general are expOsed to Various risks, SuCh aS ¡nterest rAte, credit' and overall

market volatility.-As such, it is ieasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will

occur in the nèar term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the

balance sheets and statements of operations. lnvestments are per¡odicelly reviewed for
imoairment to determ¡ne ¡f such decl¡nes are other than temporary. lnvestments were evaluated for
imþairment as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and all impairments were considered temporery- At
June 30, 2013, historical cost exceeded market value by epproximately $35,600 for. stocks
purchased within the past twelve months. No stocks held greater than twelve months had historical

cost that exceeded market value.

Assets limited as to use pr¡marily ¡nclude assets designated by the Board for capital ¡mprovements

and assets held by trustées undêr debt agreements. Amounts required to meet current liab¡lities of

the Hosoital have been classified as cunent assets in the balance sheets.



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consol¡dated Financiel Statëments

June 30, 2013 end 20'12

Propertv and Equ¡pment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, if contributed, et fair market velue

determined at the date of donat¡on. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each

class of deprecieble asset and is computed using the straight-line method. Equipment under

capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the
leáse term or thè eslimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortìzation is included in

depreciation and amortizat¡on in the financial statements. lnterest cost incurred on bonowed funds

duiing the period of construction of capital assets is cap¡talized as a component of the cost of

acquiring those assets.

Gifts of longlived assets, such as land, buildings or equ¡pment, are reported aS unrestricted
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of

longlived assets with explicit restriciions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of

cash or other assets that must be used to acquire longJived assets are reported as restricted

support. Absent explicit donor st¡pulat¡ons about how long those long-lived assets.must be

maintained, exp¡rations of donor restr¡ctions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived

essets are placed in service.

Temporarilv and Permanentlv Restr¡cted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital have been limited by donors

to a specific time per¡od or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by

donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetu¡ty.

Net Patient Sqrv¡ce Revenue

The Hospital has agreements w¡th third-party payors that prov¡de for payments to the Hospital at

amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively

determ¡ned rates per discharges, reimbursed costs, fee schedules, d¡scounted charges, and

capitat¡on. Net patient service revenue ¡s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
paiients, lhird-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive

äd¡ustments undei reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroact¡ve adjustments

aré accrued on an estimated bas¡s in the period the related servlces are rendered and ad¡usted ¡n

future periods as final settlements are determ¡ned.

Cha¡itv Care

The Hosp¡tal provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity câre policy

without iharge or at amounts less than its establ¡shed rates. Because the Hospital does not
pursue colleõtion of amounts determined to qualify as charity cere, they are not reported es

revenue.



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Emplovee Benef¡t PIans

The Hospital has a defined contribution ret¡rement plan which covers all employees who have met

certa¡n eligibility requirements. Each eligible employee rece¡ves a 50% match up to 3% of their
salary. Thðre is also a 1olo base contribution at year-end for employees over 21 , who are employed

at year-end and hâve worked at least 416 hours during the fiscal year. Contributions of $380,501
and $390,413 were made to the plan in 2013 aîd 2012, respectively.

The Hospital has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan which was established for a select
group of management or highly compensated employees. The plan's assets are invested in mutual

iunds and were valued at $832,178 and $702,438 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively' and

are reported in the current portion of assets l¡mited as to use and accrued retirement payable on

the balance sheet.

,Donor.Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hosp¡tal are reported at fair value at

the dete the piomise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to g¡ve

are reÞorted ât fair value et the date the gift ¡s received. The gÍfts are reported as either

tempoiarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor st¡pulations that limìt

the use of the donated aésets. When a donor rest[¡ction expires, that is, when a stipulated t¡me

restrict¡on ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporar¡ly restr¡cted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of operat¡ons as net assets
released from restrictions.

lncome Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as descr¡bed in Section 501(cX3) oJ the lnternal
Revenue Code (the Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income. The
Hospital's subsidiary, FMRIC, files a federal income tax retum and a Maine ¡ncome tax return.

FMRIC has net operat¡ng losses which are expected to offset future taxable income. A 100%

valuat¡on allowance has been establ¡shed against the defened tax asset associated w¡th such
carryforward due to the uncertainty as to whether the loss carryforwards will be utilized in the
future.

The consolidated statements of operations include excess (defic¡ency) of revenues, gains and

other support over expenses and losses- Changes in unrestricted net assets which ere excluded
from th¡s meesure, cons¡Stent with industry practice, include unreal¡zed gains and losses on
investments and net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of property and

equipment.



IiIILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2o13 and 2012

Reclassif ¡cation

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentat¡on.

Subseouent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial stetements, the Hospital has considered

transactions or events occurring through September 23, 2013, which was the date that the

financiel statements were available to be ¡ssued.

3. Net Patient Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors thet provide for payments to the Hospital at

amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major

third-party payors follows:

. Medica¡e - The Hospital is a Critical Access Hospital (CAH) and is reimbursed at 101% of

allowable costs for its inpatient and outpatient serv¡ces prov¡ded to Medicare pat¡ents The

Hospital is reimbursed at tentative rates w¡th final determination after submission of annual

cost reports by the Hospital and eudits thereof by the Medicare fiscal ¡ntermediary. The

Hospital's Med¡care cost reports under this program have been audited through June 30,

2004, and tentatively settled by the fiscal intermed¡ary through June 30' 2010'

MaineCare - As a CAH, services rendered to Mainecare recipients are reimbursed at 109%

of allowable costs for ìnpat¡ent and outpatient services. The Hospital's cost reports have been

audited through June 30, 2004, and tentatively settled by the MaineCare flscal intermediary

through June 30, 2009.

Revenue from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 50% and 11%'

reipèctivety, of the Hospital's net patient revenue for the year ended June 30, 2013, and for

apdrox¡maiéty 50yo and i5%, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient revenue for the year ended

Jühe 30,20i2. Laws and regulations goveming the Medicare and MaineCare programs are

extremely complex and subjeõt to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable

possibility that iecorded estimates will change by a materìal amount in the near term. Net patient

service revenue increesed by approximately $iO,OOO ¡n 2012 due to d¡fferences in retroactive

adjustments compared to amóunis previously estimated. There was no related impact in 2013'

The Hospital also has entered into payment agreements with certa¡n commercial insurance

carriers. ihe payment to the Hospital under these agreements is primar¡ly besed on discounts

from established charges.

The allowance for doubtful accounts wes $1 ,855,100 and $1,629,100 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,

respect¡vely, and relates almost entirely to setf+ay accounts. Gross self-pay accounts receivable

weie sz,¿óó,r¿a and $2,166,513 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectivety. Revenug related to

setf-pay patiónts was g1,988,600 and $1,857,700 for the years ended June30, 2O13 and 2O12,

respectively.

-11 -



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Charitv Care

The Hospital ma¡ntains records to identify and mon¡tor the level of char¡ty care it provides' These

records include the amount of charges foregone for serv¡ces ând supplies fumished under its

charity cere policy, as weii as ihe esiimaieci cosi oí ihúse services and süppliês aîd êquivelent

servici statisiics. the following information measures the level of charity care provided during the

years ended June 30: 2013 2012

Cherges forgone, based on established rates

Estimated costs end expenses incurred to provide charity care

Equivalent percentage of charity care charges to all Hospital
patient charges

Cosfs of prov¡ding charity care services have been estimated based on an overall f¡nanc¡al

statement ratio of costs to charges applied to charges for the serv¡ces'

Assets Lim¡ted es to Use

The composition of assets l¡m¡ted as to use at June 30, 2013 and 2012, is shown below-

Less cunent portion

2013 20'12

$ r,09r,308 $ 1,195,689
421,520 598,117

1,173,479 1,184,526
5,918,706 5,167,624
1,032.596 1.029.058
9,637,609 9,175,O14

374,185 516,348

832,178 702.438

10,843,972 10,393,800
832.178 844.863

$r!J11J94 $-9É49.992

$ 1,026,140 $ 1,289,639

635,963 798,117

2-30 % 2.88 olo

Under Board designat¡on for capital improvements
Cash and cesh equ¡valents
U.S. Government bonds
Coroorate bonds
Equ¡ty securities
Mutual funds

Under debt agreements
Cash and cash equivalents

Defened compensation Plan
Mutual funds



MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

lnvestment income and gains (losses) for assets limited as to use and long-term ¡nvestments are

comprised of the following:

7.

Line of Cred¡t

On November 5,2012, lhe Hosp¡tal extended the matur¡ty date of ¡ts $700,000 line of credit with â

bank to October 30, 2013. The line of credit has e variable rate equal to the Wall Street Journal
prìme, with a rate floor of 3.75o/o. There was no outstanding balance as of June 30,2013 ot 2012.

Propertv and Equipment

The details of property and equipment at June 30, 2013 and 2012, were as follows:

Interest and dividend income
Realized gain on sales of securities

Unrealized gain on securit¡es

Land and improvemenls
Buildings and fixed equ¡pment
Major movable equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated deprecietion and amortization

2013

$ 177,056
337.025

514,081
251,855

s---tg!É39

2012

$ 164,421
83.312

247,733
59.872

$___3øSg¡

2013 2012

$ 708,554 $ 810,77s
13,783,758 13,506,329
6,794,158 5,931,436

5.804 767.17?

21,292,284 21,015,716
13,342.189 12.803.457

$_f'959 5 s3ø2Æ
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MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 end 2012

Lonq-Term Debt

Long{erm debt at June 30, 2013 and 2012, consisted of the following:

4.25Yo morlgage note payable to the U S. Department of
Agr¡culture, Rural Development due in monthly principal

and interest payments of $12,300 through August 2041;
collateralized by property and equipment, contract rights'
accounts receivable and general intangibles of the
Hospital.

4.25% mortgage note payable to the U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Rural Development due in monthly pr¡ncipal

and interest payments of $5,658 through July 2037;
collateralized by property and equipment, contract rights,
accounts receivable and general intangibles of the
HosDital.

5% mortgage note payable to the U.S. Depertment of
Agriculture, Rural Development due ¡n monthly principal

and interest payments of $12,828 through July 2015;
collateralized by property and equipment, contract rights,
accounts receivable and general ¡ntangibles of the
Hosoitel.

Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilit¡es Authority
(MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds, Series 20134 (average
coupon rate 3.95%), requiring annual debt service
payments ranging from $100,000 to $150,000 through
July 2023, including orig¡nal ¡ssue premium of $135'536
in 2013; collateral¡zed by a secur¡ty interest in the
Hosp¡tal's gross receipts, equipment, and a mortgage
l¡en on its fac¡lity.

Ma¡ne Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
(MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds, Series 2003D (average
coupon rate 4.4%). Bonds were refinanced during 2013.

Capital lease bearing fixed interest of 5.35%, ¡n monthly
¡nstellments of $10,778, including interest through June
2017 ; collaler alized by equipment.

2013 2012

$ 2,421,30s $ 2,464,987

1,022,300 1 ,046,196

262,141 400,043

I,238,611

1,443,780

464,744 566,283
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MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 end 20'12

2012

t09,828 156166

3.893 11 ,496

5,s22,862 6,089,2Þ1
474,710 .465351

$-5J4gr!52 $-é-0?3'904

Long-term Capital
debt leases

2013

During 2013, the Hospilal refinanced ¡ts MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, series 2003D with proceeds

from 
-the ijsuance bt tne frilHgefR Revenue Bonds, Series 20134. No loss on early

extinguishment of debt was recorded aS this was determined to be a mod¡f¡cation of terms'

A debt service fund of $154,000 is maintained in accordance with the provisions of the 5%

ro'tg"gåìot" payable maturing in 2015. A debt service fund^in accordance wìth the provisions of

he l.[5o/o morigãge note payãble, maturing in 2037, was $67,896, and a debt service fund in

ãccordance w¡tñ tñe provið¡ons oÍ the 4.25o/o mortgage note peyable, maturìng in 2041, was

$147,600 at June 30, 2013.

The indentures related to the revenue bond contain provisions regarding debt service .coverage
rat'ros, iimitations on additional indebtedness, liens on property and equipment.and restrictions on

enòum¡er¡ng revenues. At June 30, 2013, the Hospital was ¡n compl¡ance with these covenants.

Maturities of long-term debt and capital leases fof the f¡ve years subsequent to June 30, 2013, are

as follows:

Cap¡tal lease bearing fixed interest of 5.25%, in monthly

installments of $4,478, including interest through August
2015; collateralized by equipment-

Other

Less current ¡nstallments

Long-term debt, excluding cunent installments

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

Less amount representing ¡nterest under
cap¡tal leases obligations

$ 317,213
307,000
190,000
200,000
205,000

3.729.O37

s 4.9t8.25o

$ 183,066
183,066
138,286
129,330

63?,744

59.13q

s 574.6',12
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MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2O13 and 2012

9. TemÞorarilv and Permanentlv Restricted Net Assets

Temporerily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Health care services
Healih services

2013 2912

s 108.458 S103.033

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted as follows:

Investments to be held in perpetu¡ty, the ¡ncome from wh¡ch ls
expendable for the benefit of cr¡ppled and otherwise handicapped
children in the Millinocket area $-lpQq $--ÃqgQ

10. Malp¡actice lnsulance

The Hospital maintains malpractice insurance coverage on a claims made bas¡s. The Hospital is

subject to complaints, claims and l¡tigation due to potent¡el claims which arise in the normal course

of óusiness. Ú.S. generally accepted accounting pr¡nc¡ples requ¡re the Hospital to accrue the

ult¡mate cost of maipracticé claims when the incident that g¡ves rise to the claim occurs, without

Gonsideration of insurance recoveries. Expected recoveries are presented as a separate asset.

The HosDital has evaluated its exposure to losses arising from potential claims and determined no

such acòrual is necessary for the year ended June30, 2013. The Hospital intends to renew

coverage on a claims made bas¡s and anticipates that such covefage will be available.

The Hospital also participates in a self-insured workers' compensation insurance plan through an

industry cooperative. iurrent funding levels by the Hospital and other participants ¡n the

"oop"otiue 
åre expected to be adequate to meet future claims. Excess insurance has been

purchased to mitigaie the cooperative'i exposure to loss on lerge aggregate claims over a certein

level.

11. lnvestment in 

^ffil¡ateThe Hosp¡tal is a member of a shared services not-for-prof¡t corporation, Katahdin Shared

Services, lnc. (the "Affiliate"), which provides ultrasound and occupational therapy to Millinocket

RegionaÍ Hospital and another member hospital. The Hospital's share of the gain of the Affiliate,

which is based proportionately on charges to each member for the year ended June 30, 2013 was

96,771 and the Hóspital's share of thã loss of the Affiliate at June 30, 2012 was $12,133. The

Hospital's investmeni in the Affil¡ate is included in other assets and amounted to 547 ,327 end

$40,556 at June 30,2013 and 2012, respect¡vely.

Ultrasound services purchased from the Affiliate by the Hospital for the years ended June 30, 2013

and 2012, were approximately $283,400 and $299,600, respectively, and occupetional therapy

services were approximately $99,200 and $125'300' respectively.
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MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated Fínancial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

12.E!sc!l!@s,
Credit Risk

The Hospital grants cred¡t without collateral to ìts patients, most of whom are local residents and

are insured uñder third-party payor agreements. The mix of gross receivables from patients and

third-party payors was as follows:'
2013 2012

Med¡care
MaineCare
Blue Cross
Other third-party payors
Patients

31.9 % 24.6Vo
tt.s 27.6
6.7 3.6

18.0 15.0
3r.q 2s.2

100.0 o/o 100.0 o/o

2013 2A1Z

Labor Force

The HosD¡tal's un¡onized labor worKorce arê members of the Maine State Nurses Association

Local Unit #1082. The union contract is in effect through May 14,2014. Renegotiat¡ons will beg¡n

three months prior to the expiration date.

13' rus!.eq!-Eðpee
The Hospital and FMRIC provide general health care services to res¡dents within their geographic

ìocation. Expenses related to prov¡ding these services are as follows:

Health care services
General and administrai¡ve

s 25,842,637
t.820.400

$l¿û93Jt3Z $-?ZJggglg

14. Elgctronic Heallh Reqords lncentive Proqram

The Med¡care and Medicaid electron¡c health record (EHR) ¡ncentive programs provide a financial

incent¡ve for achiev¡ng "meaningful use" of certif¡ed EHR technology. The Medicare criteria for
mean¡ngful use will be steged in three steps from fiscal year 2013 through 2016. T-.he.meaningful

use afteltation ís subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a finel settlemeni
amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the ¡nitial calculation, and

could result in retum of a portion or all of the incentive payments received by the Hosp¡tal.



IIIILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Notes to Consolidated F¡nancial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 20'12

The Medicaid progrem will provide incentive payments to hosp¡tals and eligible professionals as

they adopt, implement, upg;ade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year.of partic¡pation

anú demonstrate meaninglul use for up to five remaining participat¡on years. There will be no

payment adjustments under the Medicaid EHR incentive program'

During 2013, the Hospital recorded meaningful use revenues of $273,385, from the Medicaid EHR

progrãr. The Hospital has demonstreteã a minimum of 10% Medicaid encounters and is
upgrad¡ng to a certified physician practice EHR.

15. Fair Value Measurements

ASC Topic BZO, Fa¡r Value Measurements and Disc/osures, defines fair value as the exchange

price th;t would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liab¡lity (an exit price) ìn the princ¡pal

or most advantageous market for the asset or liability ¡n an orderìy transact¡on between market

participants on the measurement date. ASC 820 also esteblishes a feir value hierarchy wh¡ch

iequiràs an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and m¡nimize the use of unobservable

¡nputs when meásuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used

to measure fa¡r value:

Level l: euoted pr¡ces (unadjusted) for identical assets or liab¡litles in act¡ve markets ihat the

entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Signifìcant other observable inputs other than Level 1 pr¡ces, such as quoted prices for

similar asseis or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not act¡ve, end other inputs that are

observable or can be conoborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobserveble inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the

assumptionslhat market partìcipants would use in pricing an asset or liabil¡ty'

Assets measured et fair value on a recurring bas¡s ere summarized below'

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Government bonds
Corporate bonds
Equ¡ty securities
Mutual funds
lnvestments to fund

deferred comPensation

Total

Totral

$ I,/165,493
421,520

1,173,479
5,918,706
1,032,596

832.178

Other
Observable

lnputs
(Level 2l

$-
1,173,479

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

t.

. Fairvâlúd Measurements at June 90.2013. Usinq ..,,,.
Quoted Prices S¡gnif¡cant

ln Act¡ve
Markets for

ldent¡cal Assets
(Level l)

$ r,465,493
421,s20

5,918,706
1,032,596

a32.fl4

s--l9É43g? 9--lÉ20É!13 9-lJZ3¿29 $---------------
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Notes to Consol¡dated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Quoted Pr¡ces
ln Active

Markets for
ldent¡cal Assets

(Level 1)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $
U.S. Government bonds
Corporate bonds
Equ¡ty securit¡es
Mutual funds
lnvesbnents to fund

I OIat

1 ,712,037
598,117

1,184,526
5,167,624
1,029,058

1,712,037
598,117

-
5,167,624
1,029,058

Other
Observable

lnputs
(Level 2)

1,184,526

Significant
Unobservable

lnputs
llevel 3)

$__________-_-__:

deferred compensation 702A38 702'438

Total $-_jæ$éoq $_=_l¿a9224

Coroorate bonds are valued based on lhe yields currently available on comparable securit¡es of
issuers with similar credit retings.
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Schedule I

MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Gonsolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended June 30, 2013

First
M¡llinocket

M¡llinocket Reg¡onal
Reg¡onal lnvestment
Hosoital Comoany Eliminations Consol¡dated

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Rout¡ne serv¡ce $ 2,475,640 $ - $ - $ 2'475'640

Ancillary servÌces
lnpat¡ent 9,22A:,521 9'224,921

outpat¡ent 92-827.148 
----------------: ---------------- 

32'827 '148
44'531,709 44'531'709

Deduct¡ons from revenue
Contractual adjustmenls 15,321,292 15'321,292

charity care -LS?Q.!jlA ------------ 

------: 

1 026'140

Pal¡ent serv¡ce revenue (net of contractual
allowances and d¡scounts) 28,184,277 28,144,277

Less prov¡sion for bad debts --1Jl99,æ 
1.489.878

Net patient serv¡ce revenue 26,694,399 26'694'399

Olher revenue 163'412 293'836 (173'660) 283'588

Net ass;ts released from reslrict¡ons for operating purposes 20.537 --------------i 20'537

Total revenues, gains and other support 27j57,733 293,836 (173.660) 27,277 '9og

Mean¡ngtul use revenues 279,385 279'385

Expenses
Salar¡es and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Suppl¡es and other expenses
Depreciation and amorlizat¡on
lnterest

Totalexpenses

Operating (loss) ga¡n

Other gains (losses)
lnvestmeßt ¡ncome
Gain on invêstment in affìl¡ate
Gain fiom subs¡diary (FMRIC)
Other, net

Olher gâ¡ns, net

Excess of revenues, gains and other supporl over
expenses and losses

Net assets released fiom restriciions for purchase of
property and equ¡pment

Net unrealized gains on invesûnents

lncrease in unrestricted net assels

'r3,709,7s1

3,482,152
444,635

8,833,232 164,631
870,933 72,967

---25C490. i-*.-.--i-i-----i
27.5se-099 ___232J99

1441.366) 56.238

514,08'l
6,771

56,238

f 73,660)

13,709,751
3,482,152

444,635
8,824,203

94:1,900

2n 365
597.455

156,089 56,238 (56,238)

155,387
251.855

s 563.331 $ 56.238 $ (56.238)

258.396
í73.660) 27.663.037

f385,128)

514,081
6,771

?0.365
541.217

156,089

251.855

$-- 81



Schedule ll
MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Schedule of Net Patient Service Revenue
(HosP¡tal OnlY)

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Adults and pedìatrics
Operatìng room
Recovery room
Anesthesiology
Rad¡ology - diagnost¡c
Laboratory
Respiratory therapy
Phys¡caltherapy
Occupational therapy
Medìcal supplies charged to patients
Drugs charged to patients
Other âncillary serv¡ces
Prov¡der-based clin¡cs
Emêrgency
Observation beds
Speech

Total gross Pat¡ent revenue

Contractual allowances
Charity care
Patient service tevenue (net of contractual allowances

and d¡scounts)

Less prov¡sion for bad debts

Net Patient serv¡ce revenue

lnpatient

g 2,475,640
1,275,865

62,799
722,884
718,062
729,031
136,216
233,834
103,713

3,315,357
1,719,?78

161.246
9,497

41.139

$ 11.704.561

Outpatient

3,308,423
170,662

'1,008,607

6,246,382
4,169,249

625,251
ono 

^o{136,227
2,223,280
2,943,741

121,614
5,607,917
4,875,680

395,817
84.607

s 32.827.148

Total

$ 2,475,640
4,584,288

233,461
1,731,49'l
6,964,444
4,898,280

761,467
1,143,525

239,940
5,538,637
4,663,019

121,6'14
5,607,917
5,036,926

405,314
'125.746

44,53'1,709

15,32',1,29?
'1.026.140

28,18/.,277

1.489.878

s 26.694.399
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Schedule lll
MILLINOCKET REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Schedule of Operating Expenses
(Hospital OnlY)

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Employee benefits
Administrative and general
Ma¡ntenance and repairs
Operation of plant
Laundry and linen
Housekeeping
Dietary
Nursing administration
Central servìces and supply
Medical records
Social services
Adults and pediatr¡cs
Operating room
Recovery room
Anesthesiology
Radiology
Laboratory
Cardio-pulmonary therapy
Phys¡caltherapy
Occupational therapy
Electrocard¡ology
Electroencephalography
Medical suppl¡es charged to Patients
Drugs charged to patients
Other ancillary services
Provider-based clinics
Emergency
Speech
Nonreimbursable cost centers

Occupational health
Community relations
Other non-reimbursable serv¡ces

Depreciation and amortization
lnterest

Total operat¡ng expenses

Salêries

$ 140,030
1,545,148

267 ,420

39,798
263,891
228,932
672,713

171.406
135,007

'1,917,969

504,240
82,878

478,474
558,234
786,070

95,795
444,550

63,331
21,536

629,274

204,601
83,435

2,894,528
1 A87,O34

68,506

,u:
.r't oo?

Non-salarv

g 3,482,152
2,136,4U

179,888
480,270

15.874
94,315

110,799
25,255
(1,544)

176,393
30,676

224,576
2'15,907

16,170
1,471,502

806,125
54,619
13,188

'1,842
97,215
52,767

1,115,051
1,510,005

8,131
326,402
70,529

1,663

Total

$ 3,622,182
3,681,582

447,308
480,270

55,672
358,206
339,731
701,968

(1,544\
u7,799
165,683

2,142,545
720,147

a2,878
494,644

2,Q29,736
1,592,195

150,414
457 ,738
65,173

118,751
682,041

1,115,051
1,714,606

9l,566
3,130,930
a aa-7 Ã4.,

70,169

958
39,81s
r2 00?

___-_----------l.::¡Yll:.

26t69,770
87O;933
258.396

$ 27.s99.099

39,S1;

s'l3.709.751 $ 12.760.019
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Board of Trustees
Millinocket Regional HosPital

We have audited, in accordance with U.S. generâlly accepted aud¡ting standards and the standards

applicable to financial audits contained in Gòvernment Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller

deneral of the United States, the consolidated fìnancial statements of M¡ll¡nocket Regional Hospital

(the Hospital), which compr¡se the consol¡dated balance sheets as of as of June 30, 2013, ând the

ielaled consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the the year

then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report

thereon dated Seotember 23, 2013.

lnternal Control Over F¡nancial Reportinq

ln planning and performing our audit of the consolidated fìnancial statements, we considered the

Hoip¡tal's internai control o,-ver financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumsÌances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolideted

financial àiatements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Hospital's internal control. Accordlngly, we do not express an opinion on the effectlveness of the

Hospital's internal control.

A deficiency in internal confrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow

managemeñt or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned funct¡ons, to. prevent, or

detecf- and conect, missiatements on a timely basis. A material weakness ¡s a deficiency' or a

combinatìon of defiéiencies, in intemal control, such that there ¡s a reasonable poss¡bility that a material

misstatement of the entity's f¡nancial statements will not be prevented, or detected and correcled on e

t¡mely basis. A significani deficiency is a deficiency, or a combinetion of deficiencies, in ¡nternal control

thet is less severè than a materìal weakness, yet ¡mportant enough lo merit attention by those charged

with governence.

Our consideration of ¡nternal control was for the limited purpose descr¡bed in the first paragraph of lhis
section and. was not designed to ¡dentify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material

weaknesses or significent ðefìciencies. Given these lim¡tations, during our audit we did not identify any

deficiencies in inlemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been ideniified'

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WTH GOYERNMENT AUDITING STA'VDARDS
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Board of Trustees
M¡llinocket Regional Hospital

Compl¡ance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whelher the Hospital's financial statements are free

from material misstatement, we performed tests of their compliance with cefain provìsions of laws,

regulations, contrects, and grant agreemenls, noncompliance w¡th whìch could have a d¡rect and

mãterial effect on the determ¡nation of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on

compliance with those provisions was not an ob¡ective of our audits, and accordingly, we do not

express such an opinìon. The results of our tests d¡sclosed no instances of noncompliance or other

matters that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards.

Puqpose of this Report

The purpose of fhis report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the

ent¡ty's intemal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance wilh Government Auditing Sfandards in considering the ent¡ty's intemal control and

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

fu% b*^^-Ìt1.luiLl Pa+L*r t t-¡
Portland. Maine
September 23, 2013
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